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SHRI PARVATHANENI UPENDRA
(Andhra Pradesh): Madam, while paying
glowing tributes to the memory of late
Shri Rajiv Gandhi yesterday, who was that we took extreme care -
killed in a very dastardly manner at insecurity to Rajiv Gandhi.
Sriperumbudur on May, 21 we
deliberately refrained from referring to
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was not consulted, called on the Governor
Shri Bhishma Naraiyan Singh around 3 PM
on May 21 and expressed unhappiness over
Shri Rajiv Gandhi being taken to out-of-the-
way places like Sriperumbudur at that late
hour. The Governor is understood to have
suggested to Shri Ramamurthy to persuade
the organisers to limit the visit to urban
centres. According to one source, a delegation
of the TNCC led by Shri Ramamurthy had
met Shri Rajiv Gandhi even on April 18 and
advised him not to undertake any election
campaign in Tamil Nadu as they foresaw
some danger to his life.'

There are other indications also of the
Congress party itself being requested to,
cancel the visit and the High Command not
agreeing to the same. These reports indicate
that the Governor and the State administration
of Tamil Nadu had the information earlier that
there was some danger to the life of Shri
Gandhi and I, therefore, charge this
Government with neglecting this aspect and
not making proper arrangements during his
visit there.

The papers reported that at the time of the
assassination no screening of people in the
reception line with metal detectors was
undertaken. I quote from the "Indian Express"
dated 30th May, 1991- "The assassination of
the former Prime Minister, Shri Rajiv Gandhi,
at Sriperumbudur on May 21 could have been
prevented had security men screened the
people in the reception line with metal
detectors, according to explosive experts."
The experts told the UNI here on Wednesday
that the high explosive RDX as it is called,
used in the bomb could have been detected by
metal detectors since it contained metallic
parts such as the detonators and battery which
had metal parts. The steel missile pellets
mixed in the explosive said."

This is also a very serious lapse. There are
standing rules that during the visits of the ex-
Prime Minister, metal detectors should be
used and
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proper scanning of the people should also be
done. There is also a report that there were no
metal detectors at all at the site, i quote from
the "Hindustan Times", issue dated the 28th
May:—

"The Tamil Nadu Mahila Congress (I)
President, Ms. Lakshmi Albert, and the
General Secretary, Ms. Rama Devi, have
alleged that the police officials present at
the public site at Sriperumbudur did not
have metal detectors. This shows the cal-
lous attitude adopted by the Tamil Nadu
Government in dealing with the situation
there."

Then, the most horrendous aspect of the
police handlig of the situation was that when
the explosion took place, all the police
officers ran away from the site excepting one,
the DIG, Mr. Raghavan. All of them took
their vehicles, removed their uniforms so that
the people would not identify them and they
ran away, everyone of them ran away, from
the site without even looking at the dead and
injured bodies or taking immediate action for
their medical aid also, I was told by Mr.
Jayanthi Natarajan yesterday that the PSO, the
Security Officer, was alive when she first
looked at the bodies there and probably, even
if Mr. Rajiv Gandhi was not instantly dead,
his body would have been left there for
nothing would have been done there because
of the way in which the police ran away from
the scene. There was not even an ambu-lance
there and that was also a serious lapse. The
papers also have reported that because there
was no ambulance, the body of Shri Rajiv
Gandhi had to be brought in the police van all
the way to the General Hospital in Madras.

There is a report that the site select, ed for
the meeting itself was not suitable from the
security angle and, in spite of the people
pointing it out, ultimately, the  meeting
was held
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there—I do not know at whose instance and I
do not know whether the candidate, Shrimati
Maragatham Chandrasekhar herself insisted
on it or the police had decided on it—but the
fact is that the site itself was a security-risk
area. This is what we have been told. Then,
Sriperumbudur itself is a place where
foolproof security could not be provided. I
read the statement of the Minister of State for
Home Affairs telling that Mr. Rajiv Gandhi
himself was neglecting his own security
during the last few months and they pointed
out the fact to him in writing also. I do not
know how far it is correct. The Prime Min-
ister also has said somewhere that he himself
wrote four times to the former Prime Minister
about the security risk and his violation of the
security rules. I do not know how far this is
correct. But I hope they will clarify this point
Now, a judicial inquiry has been
ordered into the assassination and the terms of
reference are quite incomplete and
unsatisfactory. The terms of reference must be
expanded so that all ramifications of this
assassination could be brought out.

There is also a report that the material
used, the explosive used, was of the
American Army make and that also gives a
new dimension to this assassination and
whether any international agencies or
organisations are involved in this assassina-
tion has also to be investigated and, if
necessary, the help of the Interpol and other
such organizations should also be taken.

There was an unnecessary controversy
regarding not providing the SPG for the
protection of the former Prime Minister. It is
very unfortunate that allegations have been
made against the previous Government,
headed by Mr. V. P. Singh, that the security
or the SPG was withdrawn. I would ! Ike to
clarify, as a former member (if the then
Government,
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that we took extreme care in providing
security to Rajiv Gandhi.

And even this was discussed with Mr.
Chidambaram who 12 NOON was looking
after his security, both inside the Parliament
and outside. Even in the Parliament House
also, when he came and requested that some
relaxation should be made so that armed
people could be put in the Gallery beside his
seat, where he was sitting, it was agreed to as
a special case. It was never done in the
history of Parliament. And we agreed to that
also, knowing fully well that he was a
security risk. In this case, even outside also,
ample security was provided for him. I do not
want to go into details. They know. A total of
about 155 people were assigned duty to
protect him in all respects, with about nine
cars, including four bullet-proof cars, not
only for him but for his wife and children
also. Bullet-proof cars, escort cars, were also
provided, not only for him but for Shrimati
Sonia Gandhi and children also. Even in the
school where his daughter was going, enough
security was provided; even in the class room
a security woman was sitting. I do not know
whether she is still doing that. We took all the
care to provide security to him. It is not
correct to say that we ignored the security
aspect.

But as regards the SGP, Madam, I would
like to point out that when the Act was passed
in 1988, on May 12 in the Rajya Sabha when
the Bill was discussed, I myself pointed out
that this Act was being brought specifically to
protect the Prime Minister and contingencies
might arise when ex-Prime Ministers would
become security risks and therefore that
aspect should also be covered. This was my
specific question. Suppose you say that there
are special reasons for a particular family or a
particular individual and they are exposed to
certain security risks, what will
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happen after they relinquish the office?
Suppose the Prime Minister who is today
exposed to a big security risk, goes out of
power or office tomorrow', then who will
protect him? What will happen to him? I am
posing this question to the Minister because
these points will arise. You are concerned
about the Prime Minister. And no Prime
Minister is permanent." Madam, you were in
the Chair at that time. You said: it is for the
office, Mr. Upendra—mnot for an individual." I
said: "I know it is only when he is in office.
But when he goes out of office, what will
happen? It does not say about it." Madam,
you said: "This Bill is very limited, it has got
very limited scope of discussion, it is not
personally for Rajiv Gandhi but it is for the
office of the Prime Minister." And Mr.
Chidambaram, while replying, also said that
this Bill was intended to set up a Group to
protect the person whosoever he may be who
occupies the office of Prime Minister. The
office of the Prime Minister, in our
Constitution, is a unique office; it is office of
the Chief Executive. "And then he did not
say," the paper says, "what the Government
proposes to do if the Prime Minister who is
exposed to security risks went out of office."

Therefore, Madam, this Act passed by the
then Congress Government, specifically
related to the Prime Ministers in office. And
we foresaw certain circumstances and we
wanted to enlarge the scope also. But the then
Government did not agree. Probably they
thought that security had to be provided to
Mr. Morarji also. Probably, they created that
Act and they did not want to extend the
scope. In fact, I suggested that that kind of
security should be provided not only to the
Prime Minister but also to the President and
the Vice-President. But that was also not
agreed to at that time. Therefore, now their
coming and telling that the SPG was
withdrawn from Mr. Rajiv Gandhi is not
correct. And in fact when this
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question arose, we discussed with Mr.
Chidambaram and told him that this Act, as
passed by you, gives some special immunity
to the persons of the SPG because they can
shoot anybody and they are not liable to any
action. That cannot be extended to the people
who are not holding any office. That was
specifically pointed out. The via media
adopted was that the persons from SPG were
transferred to the Delhi Police, and were
again put on duty to protect Rajivji. Among
these 150 people who were protecting him
included those people he specifically picked
up from the previous SPG.

THE PRIME  MINISTER  (SHRI
CHANDRA SHEKHAR): May I request the
hon. Member not to tell details of the security
arrangement that the persons from the SPG
were sent to the Delhi Police and they were
again... (Interruptions). These are matters not
to be discussed.

SHRI PARVATHANENI UPENDRA: It
came out in the papers. Madam, it is not a
secret. Everybody knows about it. We have
told this in the Parliament itself at that time.
And we clarified this also. I am answering to
the criticism of the Congress Party
deliberately throwing the blame on our
Government, on the Government headed by
Mr. V. P. Singh that we withdrew SPG.
Therefore, I had to explain this...

SHRI HANSRAJ BHARDWAJ (Madhya
Pradesh): Madam, on a point of order. He is
misleading the House. (Interruptions)

SHRI PARVATHANENI UPENDRA:
Madam, I am not yielding... (Interruptions)
I am not yielding.

THE DEPUTY CHAIRMAN: It is a point
of order. Let me hear what he
says.

SHRI HANSRAJ BHARDWAUJ: There is
always a question of quality and quantity.
The question is, if the Government feels that
a particular leader of any party, much less
a



39 Snort Duration

[Shri Hansraj Bhardwaj] former Prime
Minister has security hazards, and a request is
made to the Government of that day, namely
the Vishwanath Pratap Singh Government,
was the Government not requested for better
security arrangement? And the reply was—
the former Minister will remember—that "we
are spending one crore in terms of money on
his security." And now they are saying that
we have not specifically raised the question of
raising the quality of security. People of Delhi
Police were put there. We are not saying
about that. But the point is that your
Government took the plea that SPG is meant
for so and so. We are not on SPG. You are
sending' these Black Cats and whatever it is to
several people. Could you not deploy a batter
force at that time at the speciiic request of the
former Prime Minister? You ignored it. We
are not blaming anybody. But we are saving
that these are questions of national
importance. Any Prime Minister who
relinquishes office is entitled to it. But they
said, 'we are spending one crore of rupees.'
(Interruptions) They said one crore is being
spent.

SHRI CHANDRA SHEKHAR: Madam
Deputy Chairman, this matter is being
discussed. I have no right to request you to
ask the Members not to speak unrestrained.
But the times are very critical. While
discussing security, we should maintain
certain restraint because if they talk
everything, from the Government side, I am
not going to say a word about the security
because that much right or privilege I must
have. I shall request all Members from all
sides that they may talk about security lapse.
But on security arrangement, a Member who
was in the Government, should not talk about
the security arrangement in the past or even of
today. This much request I shall make.
(Interruptions).

PROF. CHANDRESH P. THAKUR
(Bihar): On a point of order.
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SHRI JAGESH DESAI (Maharashtra):
Then what is the point in discussing at all?
(Interruptions).

THE DEPUTY CHAIRMAN: Mr. Desai,
somebody is on a point of order.

PROF. CHANDRESH P. THAKUR:
Madam, the Prime Minister has just made a
very serious and disturbing statement. He
said that whatever you might discuss, the
Government is not going to respond to the
security aspect. Then the whole discussion
collapses. (Interruptions) Let the Prime
Minister revise his stand that he will kindly
consider the sentiments of the House and
respond to the security aspect rather than
denying right in the beginning that he is not
going to respond. This is very unfortunate.
(Interruptions)

SHRI CHANDRA SHEKHAR: Madam
Deputy Chairman, the matter is not clear. |
make it much more clear. I did not say that
you don't...,

PROF. CHANDRESH P. THAKUR:
What words have you used?

SHRI CHANDRA SHEKHAR: I am using
the same word again. You discuss everything
about security aspect. The Government is not
going to say a word about security arran-
gements. That is what I say.

SHRI V. NARAYANASAMY
(Pondicherry): Why?
(Interruptions)

SHRI CHANDRA SHEKHAR: Please
hear me. (Interruptions) Why you are losing
temper? 1 do not understand. (Interruptions)
Will you please hear me? (Interruptions) I am
not losing temper. You are making—
(Interruptions).

PROF. CHANDRESH P. THAKUR: 1t is
the privilege of the House that we can raise
the question of absence of security and you
are duty-bound to reply to every aspect.
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SHRI CHANDRA SHEKHAR: Madam
Deputy Chairman, [ said you discuss the
lapses. I shall reply about the lapses. But
about the security arrangement that has baen
made... (Interruptions).
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SHRI N. K. P. SALVE (Mabharashtra):
Madam, I should like to be apprised of the
precise scope of the debate because the
Prime Minister says we can discuss the
lapses but he is not going to say a word about
the arrangement. The discussion, Madam,
relates to the failure of the Government to
provide adequate security to Rajiv Gandhi.

SHRI CHANDRA SHEKHAR: I was
referring to only today's arrangement. I am
sorry if you misunderstood. The hon.
Member was referring to certain things which
are not generally talked about. Suppose some
officers are being deputed to some places,
many things are not declared and
arrangements are made secretly. But about
Rajiv Gandhi, regarding arrangements made
that day or earlier, all those details will be
given to you. But the whole trouble is that
you people don't hear. I am saying that we
should not talk about security arrangements.

THE DEPUTY CHAIRMAN: Now, I
hope Members are satisfied and we can
csontinue the discussion.

SHRI PARVATHANENI UPENDRA: I
can only say that the Prime Minister is trying
to be naive. Unless we know what
arrangements
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were made, how can we pinpoint the
lapses? Only when you know that
certain  arrangements were to  be
made but there were no such arran
gements made and there was a lapse,
that you can discuss. But
he says you can discuss
here the lapses but not the arrange
ment. What is this? I can't under
stand. All  these instructions  were
communicated all over the country.
Every  Sub-inspector and  Circle-ins
pector all over the country has a
copy of these instructions and not
hing is secret in that.
What he is doing today to protect
Mrs. Sonia Gandhi and her children,
we are not asking for those things.
But we are going into the past and
you have to tell us that these were
the arrangements which were supp
osed to be made but which were not
made. You cannot escape from the
responsibility, being the Prime Min
ister and running the Government
in Tamil Nadu.

SHRI CHANDRA SHEKHAR; You are
talking about the SPG. An hon. Member has
said, "You made a statement that you are
spending more than a crore of rupees". Are
you going to discuss this? (Interruptions) .

SHRI PARVATHANENI UPENDRA: I
never said this.

SHRI CHANDRA SHEKHAR:
What Mr. Bhardwaj said is not a correct
thing? Madam Deputy Chairman, I took
objection to only one sentence that certain
SPG men were transferred to the Delhi Police
and they were posted with Rajiv Gandhi. So I
said you should not have said it. I am
requesting you to have some restraint. If you
don't restrain about the quantity. What the
hon. the question that Mr. Bhardwaj has
raised.

SHRI S. JAIPAL REDDY (Andhra
Pradesh): The objection was not about the
quantify What the hon. Member said was
about the quality of... (Interruptions).
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THE DEPUTY CHAIRMAN: Hon. THE DEPUTY CHAIRMAN: 1 will look
Members, please. We have got a into the record.. (Interruptions). Let me look
very serious discussion  before us. into the record.

Assassination of the former Prime Minister
and leader, Mr. Rajiv Gandhi, is being
discussed. Mr. Jaipal Reddy, your name is
before me. 1 have also listed the number. I
would request you to kindly speak whatever
the matter you want to speak when your turn
comes. If there is going to be interruption at
every sentence, I don't think a meaningful
discussion will take place. So please abide by
it.

SHRI M. S. GURUPADASWAMY: (Uttar
Pradesh): I don't want to interrupt the
proceedings at all. I only draw your attention
to the fact that there was an allegation made
by Congress friends against our Government
sayisg that the help of the SPG people was
not at all taken, and that is why, my friend
was replying to that point. That is the specific
thing... (Interruptions).

SHRI HANSRAJ BHARDWALI: If there is a
discussion on this point, they will not be able
to stand for a minute in the House...
(.Interrup-tions). You have made every effort
by making him the target.* (Interruptions)

SHRI M. S. GURUPADASWAMY: He is
a very responsible Member, and...
(Interruptions). He is making an allegation.
* .. (Interruptions)

SHRI HANSRAJ BHARDWAIJ: You
discuss with me and I will convince you...
(Interruptions).

SHRI PARVATHANENI UPENDRA:
We are now discussing a very serious
matter...

THE DEPUTY CHAIRMAN: I request
the hon. Members.. (Interrup. tions).

SHRI S. JAIPAL REDDY: Let that not
go on record.

#Expunged as ordered by the Chair.

In the light of the seriousness of the
situation and the discussion before us, please
speak when your time comes. And Mr.
Upendra, you have taken enough time, and..

SHRI PARVATHANENI UPENDRA:
No, I have not taken any time. What is the
time prescribed? I am the opeinng speaker.

THE DEPUTY CHAIRMAN: You might
be the opening speaker buti that does
not mean that you have not to abide by the -
time.

SHRI PARVATHANENI UPENDRA:
What about them?'

THE DEPUTY CHAIRMAN: I am
speaking for everybody.

SHRI M. S. GURUPADASWAMY: Let
them not play politics on this important and
crucial issue.

THE DEPUTY CHAIRMAN: I
said I will look into the record.

SHRI PARVATHANENI UPENDRA:I
would also like to raise an other pertinent
point, because when we talk of security for the
ex-Prime Ministers, the present Prime
Minister should be worried because after a
few days he will be ex-Prime Minister.
Now, we are only discussing about the lapse
of security for Mr. Rajiv Gandhi. But a
similar threat is there for Mr. V. P.  Singh
also. A bomb was thrown at ~ Sita-marhi on
November 24, acid was thrown on
December, 20. I would like to know from
the Prime Minister whether security was
strengthened after these incidents. And  if
Mr. Rajiv Gandhi's family has been provided
security, his wife has been given security, his
children have been given security which we do
not grudge; we fully support it and in fact that
should be strengthened, nothing has been
provided for Mr. V. P. Singh's wife or his son,
or even security pro-
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vided to Mr. V. P. Singh's son was
withdrawn when he went to Cal
cutta............ (Interruptions).

SHRI S. S. AHLUWALIA: This is the
attitude... (Interruptions).

SHRI M. S. GURUPADASWAMY: Are
you grudging security for Mr. V. P. Singh?
Is it your response?

SHRI CHANDRA SHEKHAR: Yesterday
morning, I got information from Mr. V. P.
Singh's household; a particular person who is
a Member of this House approached me-
Immediately a senior officer approached him
and Mrs. V. P. Singh, and all arrangements
have been made to his and to her satisfaction.
If there is any complaint, he can send it to
me. All other arrangements will be made.
(Interruptions)

SHRI PARVATHANENI UPEJTORA:
Madam, every life is precious and we have to
make uniform arrangements. (Interruptions)
The point that I am stressing is, every life is
precious. Uniform arrangements have to be
made to particular categories of persons who
have security risk. This is all I wanted to say.
There is nothing wrong in saying that.
(Interruptions)

A wdra @ (Fgroe) e
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SHRI PARVATHANENI UPENDRA—
Madam, how canl  continue when there is
so much disturbance? Then, I will have to
take more time. (Interruptions)

THE DEPUTY CHAIRMAN; Mr. Abrar
Ahmed, your name is here. T will allow you.

MISS SAROJ KHAPARDE: Madam, I am
walking out in protest against Mr. Upendra's
speech.

(At this stage,
the Chamber)

the hon. Member left

*Expunged as ordered by the Chair.
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SHRI PARVATHANENI UPENDRA:
Madam, how can I go on?

THE DEPUTY CHAIRMAN: Mr. Abrar
Ahmed, your name is there. A [ said,
everyone will get a chance to speak. Let Mr.
Upendra continue.

DR. ABRAR AHMED
Madam, \ am on a opint of order

(Rajasthan):

THE DEPUTY CHAIRMAN: What is
your point of order?
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SHRI PARVATHANENI UPENDRA:
Madam, how can I go on? There are so many
interruptions.

THE DEPUTY CHAIRMAN: You
conclude now.

SHRI PARVATHANENI UPENDRA: 1
cannot conclude.
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THE DEPUTY CHAIRMAN: You have to
conclude.

SHRI PARVATHANENi UPENDRA: You
control them. I would have finished in fifteen
minutes. You are not controlling them. I
cannot con' clude, I will continue.

THE DEPUTY CHAIRMAN: Mr.
Upendra, I am not taking it seriously. If I had
taken it seriously, I would have asked you to
sit down. You please conclude now.

SHRI PARVATHANENI UPENDRA: 1
have not come even halfway. I have not come
to the other aspect.

THE DEPUTY CHAIRMAN: You go fast.

SHRI PARVATHANENI UPENDRA:
You control them.

Madam, the Minster of State for Home
convened a meeting yesterday to discuss this
aspect. It is good he discussed it with the
party leaders. I hope he will come to an
agreement with the parties to evolve
foolproof security arrangements for the cate-
gories of people who have security risk.
There is a proposal for a Central agency to
monitor the movements of such VIPs. It is a
good idea. I hope he will pursue that.

I will now come to the second aspect of the
discussion today,- namely, the violence,
looting and arson which occurred in the wake
of Shri Rajiv Gandhi's assassination. As we
pointed out yesterday, all of us were deeply
and sincerely disturbed by the death, the
dastardly assassination of Shri Rajiv Gandhi.
But unfortunately, certain people,
particularly, some sections of the Congress
Party in various States....

SHRIMATI JAYANTHI NATARAJAN
(Tamil Nadu) How can you say 'Congress
Party'? How do you know? You cannot say
'Congress Party'.

SHRI PARVATHANENi UPENDRA: I

will give you evidence. Let them rebut it. I
will give evidence. Let them rebut it.
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SHRIMATI JAYANTHI NATARA, JAN:
He is making allegations against the
Congress (I) members of other States. They
cannot come here and reply. (Interruptions).
He cannot level allegations against the
Congress (I) members of other States who
cannot come here and reply.

SHRIMATI RENUKA CHOWDHURY
(Andhra Pradesh): Hundreds of identities
have been given. What else do you require?
(Interruptions).

SHRIMATI JAYANTHI NATARAJAN;
Madam, I want to raise a point of order.

SHRI PARVATHANENI UP
ENDRA: Before I expand
my statement, I would

like to quote a small news item
from the Deccan Chronicle edited by
the Congress (I) Member of the Rajya
Sabha, Mr. Chandrasekhar Reddy.
This is dated May 22. It says, "The
irate  mob, mostly supporters of Cong
ress (I), set fire to more than dozen
vehicles including 4 RTC buses in and
around the city to express their anger
at the killing of their beloved leader,
Mr. Rajiv Gandhi." Of course, I can
quote many other news items, but this
has become a habit with the Congress
. ...(Interruptions). Mdama, if
you will not control..  (Interrup
tions) Let them reply later. I cannot
complete even one sentence if they go
on interrupting me like this. How can
I speak? (Interruptions).
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THE DEPUTY CHAIRMAN: Please,
Satya Bahin. (Interruptions). What
! point of order do you want to raise?

SHRIMATI JAYANTHI NATARA-
JAN: He is referring to most of the
Congress (I) members who cannot
come here and say something about
the allegations being levelled against
them. He cannot take the names of
those who are not present in this
House. Let him say about us, who are
present in the House, so that we can

reply to him.
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[Shri  Parvathaneni Upendra] Every
moment you are replying on behalf of others,
on behalf of those who are not present in this
House. (Interruptions). What is all this
lecture during my speech? (.Interruptions) .

SHRI S. VIDUTHALAI VIRUMBI (Tamil
Nadu); Congress has incited violence.

(Interruptions)

SHRIPARVATHANENI UPENDRA; They
are going to speak. Let them reply when
their turn comes. (Interruptions)

THE DEPUTY CHAIRMAN: Please, take
your seat. Even the senior Mem-bers are
interrupting.

SHRI PARVATHANENI UPENDRA: It
has become a habit with the Congress party
to try to exploit every personal and national
targedy into a vote catching device.

SHRI JAGESH DESALI. No, no, he cannot
say like this. He cannot utter these words. Be
serious. Do not bring in politics here. We
know what is happening in Hyderabad.
(Interruptions)

THE DEPUTY CHAIRMAN: Please, |
have requested the Members time and again,
do not level any allegations, try to speak
about the security lapse. What is the use...

SHRI PARVATHANENI UPENDRA: There
is the other part of it. (Interruptions)

THE DEPUTY CHAIRMAN: Please ...
(Interruptions) ...

SHRI S. VIDUTHALAI VIRUMBI:
Vazhapadi Ramamurthy started allegations
against each and everybody in Tamil Nadu. ...
(Interruptions).. Who is responsible? In Tamil
Nadu, more than Rs. 100 crores worth of
property has been reduced to ashes.
(Interruptions)...
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SHRI PARVATHANENI UPENDRA:
They can reply later. Why do they disturb
like this?

SHRI M. S. GURUPADASWAMY:
Madam, let us remember that this is a debate.
They have every opportunity to reply to the
points raised here. ... (Interruptions) ...

SHRI PARVATHANENI UPENDRA:
Madam, the PCC Presidents of Tamil Nadu
and Andhra Pradesh are on record. The PCC
President of Andhra Pradesh said that the
murder was committed following a
conspiracy by Messrs. V. P. Singh, N. T.
Ramarao and Karunanidhi. The PCC
President of Tamil Nadu also made the same
statement. This is how they instigated their
followers.

Madam, in Andhra Pradesh, cinema
houses, business establishments, cars, buses,
lorries, scooters, factories, nie-uical shops
and nursing homes were burnt. Snops were
looted. They were particularly fond of looting
liquor snops. Whenever they start this—it is
uniform all over the country—they first
attack the liquor shopst consunie liquor first
and do the other things afterwards. And this
was not a spontaneous reaction, Madam,
because within one to one-and-a-half hours
they started this looting spree, arson and all
that. Suppose there is a spontaneous reaction,
people would go and attack everything.
Generally they attack public institutions,
public conveyances, Government oifices, etc.
But it was not like that. It was done
selectively. The houses and properties and
shops of activists of the Telugu Desam Party,
the CPI, CPI-(M), BJP and the Janata Dal
were specifically selected and within a few
hours valuable properties were gutted. In
Andhra Pradesh itself, the loss is estimated at
about Rs. 75 crores. The targets were specific
and well chosen. In many places, senior
Congress leaders—Ilocal leaders—directed
and incited the rampaging crowds.

SHRIMATI JAYANTHI NATARAJAN:
Itis* ... (Interruptions)....

*Expunged as ordered by the Chair.
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SHRI PARVATHANENI UPEND-RA:
You can say You can, always, because you
are accustomed to telling*

Madam, we have a list of 23 places where
the MLAs, the Congress Party's Mandal
Presidents, even some Ministers, organized
and incited this arson and looting at several
places. Their High Command did not con-
demn it, the Chief Minister did not condemn
it for five days, and the PCC President
encouraged this by throwing the blame on the
Opposition parties.

Very horrible things were committed—and
I don't want to go into the arson and looting
part of it; that we all know. Even women were
not spared; they were molested. Only two
instances I will quote here. In the Khammam
District, in the village 0oi Marlapadu in the
Vensuru Mandal, a young girl who was
running a paan shop was dragged out of the
shop and, in the presence of her mother,
stripped and paraded her naked because she is
supposed to be a supporter of the Telugu
Desam Party. ... (Interruptions) ...

Madam, in Suryapet, where many of
the houses of the Communist Party
sympathizers were attacked, a preg
nant woman was dragged out of her
house. Her name is Kola Aruna.
She was a pregnant woman. She was
dragged out of her house and kicked
in her stomach. In the same village,

there was a woman who underwent a
major operation. She was also drag
ged out of her house and assaulted.
That means they did not even spare
the women and, with whoever they
had some personal scores to settle,
they attacked them, looted their pro
perties and burnt their properties.
A team, an all-party team went there
from Delhi. The victims came to
Hyderabad and narrated very hor
rible stories which were very heart

rending.

The unfortunate part is that  the

#Expunged as ordered by the Chair.
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police remained inactive always at
every place. It is not only that in some
places they connived but lhat in other
places they were inactive because of
the involvement of the Congress
leaders there. They themselves confess that
because of the presence of the Congress
MLAs they could not take action. I quote
only one instance. *the Kurnool APSP Second
Battalion Sub-Inspector, gave a statement
to the public and to the police also in
Hyderabad itself that two MLAs—I don't
hesitate to name them* led an attack on some
of the properties of the Telugu Desam leaders

and other shops and that because they  were
leading the attack and they were
accompanied by their gunmen, he could

not take action. The DSP  and the ACP were
present there. He looked at them for
instructions. They winked and said, "You
don't take any action. Keep quiet." In fact, he
went to the extent of telling; them, "If we
could not control such  incidents happening
in our presence, why should I remain in the
force, and what is the sanctity of this uniform I
am wearing?" He gave a very pathetic
story. Then we have got evidence. Even
the Director-General of Police gave a memo to
the City Police Commissioner for not
taking action against the MLAs. When com-
plaints were made on  telephone to the DGP,
he gave instructions to the Police
Commissioner to arrest them, but they were
not arrested because the police itself was
afraid. The police officers, the IPS officers
have now-come out with a statement that if this
is the type of situation and involvement of the

SHRI JAGESH DESALI: I have a point of
order. The persons who cannot defend
themselves here, their names should not be
mentioned.

SHRIMATI JAYANTHI NATARAJAN:
How do you expect them to defend
themselves?

SHRI JAGESH DESAI: I want a ruling,
Madam. (,Interrupiion,
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SHRI PARVATHANEM UPENDRA: I
am not making any allegations. I am quoting
from the newspaper reports which were not
contradicted. (Interruptions)

THE DEPUTY CHAIRMAN: Just a
minute.

SHRIJAGESH DESAI: He has
mentioned two names, Madam. (Interruptions)

SHRI PARVATHANENI UPENDRA:
Please don't disturb, Jayanthi. Please listen to
me. You reply to me later.

SHRI JAGESH DESAI: Madam, the
names of those persons who cannot defend
themselves here, cannot be mentioned.
(Interruptions)

THE DEPUTY CHAIRMAN: Mr.
Upendra, the procedure in this House is that
the names of persons who cannot defend
themselves are not mentioned. The
newspapers write many things, but we do not
discuss everything written in the newspapers.
So, T will request you not to mention their
names.

SHRI PARVATHANENI UPENDRA:
They are referring to so many persons.

THE DEPUTY CHAIRMAN: I have not

allowed anybody to do so. Just a minute,
please.

SHRI PARVATHANENI UPENDRA:
They are referring to NTR every minute. Is
NTR present in the House?

THE DEPUTY CHAIRMAN: Just a
minute, please. (Interruptions)

Another thing is that the matter is under
investigation. You can talk about those
things, but please restrain yourself. Don't
mention the names.

SHRI PARVATHANENI UPENDRA: 1
am carefully putting it.

THE DEPUTY CHAIRMAN: I am just

telling you. I have had previous experience.
Please be careful. Don't
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mention the names of the
are not present over here.

SHRI PARVATHANENI UPENDRA:
Okay.

officers who

SHRIMATI MARGARET ALVA
(Karnataka): The names should be expunged.

THE DEPUTY CHAIRMAN: And the
MLAS also. Let the commission of inquiry go
into it, and they will punish the culprits.

SHRI PARVATHANENI UPENDRA: It
has not yet been appointed.

SHRI JAGESH DESAI: Those names
should be expunged from the record.

THE DEPUTY CHAIRMAN: Yes, I will
look into the record. I assure the House,
please.

SHRI PARVATHANENI UPEND
RA: Madam, I don't want to narrate
all the

THE DEPUTY CHAIRMAN: Now I think
you better conclude.

SHRI PARVATHANENI UPENDRA:
They are not allowing me to speak. You are

advising me only but you are not stopping
them.

SHRI JAGESH DESALI: A point of order.

SHRI PARVATHANENI UPENDRA:
What point of order? There is no point of
order in this.

THE DEPUTY CHAIRMAN: Mr.
Upendra, how do you pre-empt? When they
speak, I might tell them also to conclude. It is
my duty to tell everybody to conclude at
some point of time.
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SHRI PARVATHANENI UPENDRA:
Madam, in Tamil Nadu the DMK'e
newspaper  "Murasoli"  office was
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[Shri Parvathaneni Upendra] ransacked
and set it on fire. The house of the General
Secretary of the DMK was also ransacked.
His car was burnt and about Rs. 100 crores
worth of property was looted allover the
State. All the DMK candidates who were
going to the polls were attacked and their
campaign material was burnt.

In Tripura seven CPM party workers were
killed... (Interruptions)... What is this running
commentary? It is very unfortunate. None
of you speak freely like this.. (Interruptions)
...Please listen to us. Mrs. Jayanthi, you must
have been shocked at the death of Mr. Rajiv
Gandhi. Why are you still making noise here?
... (Interruptions) ... Over a thousand estab-
lishments of the = CPM, CPI and the Janata
Dal were set on fire by  the known Congress
people. In fact, we demanded postponement
of the elections in Tripura because in the pre-
vailing atmosphere elections cannot be held
there. In Tamil Nadu eleven lives were lost in
the incidents.

In Andhra  Pradesh  as a protest against
vandalism, arson and violence, Mr. N.T. Rama
Rao went on fast from 30th of May, 1991, in a
public place and the unfortunate part of it is that
the Chief Minister did not react to the three
demands raised by Mr. N. T, Rama Rao. They
are. (a) a judicial inquiry by a sitting
Judge of the Supreme Court, (b) giving full
compensation to the victims and also (c) giving
punishment to those who  are involved in the
incidents. The Chief Minister after five days
reacted to it and very formally condemned it.
None of the Ministers visiter any of the affected
places in the fourteen districts involved in the
disturbances. Only one Minister made a
ceremony of visiting one or two places in
Hyderabad. Even the Congress (I) High
Command also did not condemn any of
these incidents here. The atrocious part was that
when Mr. N. T. Rama Rao was sitting on a fast
in an open space, the Commisioner of Police
had the
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temerity, to write "l cannot provide security
to him. Shift him to some other place
desired by him." You see that was very
atrocious. The Police Commissiner did not
visit the  place. Thousands of people visited
Shri N. T. R. and met him there. But the police
never gave any protection to him. As a result,
we had to come here to request the Prime
Minister to deploy the Central para-military
forces  for the protection  of Shri N. T.
Rama Rao. Now after dithering for 5 to 6
days, the Chief Minister announced an
inquiry by a Judge of the Supreme Court and
appointed an official committee to assess the
losses but so far none of the prominent
legislators  of the Congress party or their
leaders, who have been named in the FIR and
the police investigations have been arrested.
The Chief Minister is behaving  in the most
dictatorial and insensitive manner. Even
while conceding these two demands also, he
did not refer to N. T. Rama Rao and his fast. In
fact, when the Press asked about the fast and
all that, he shouted at them "Don't refer to his
name and all that."

The most atrocious action was taken against
the fasting leader two days ago. They went to
the place where N.  T. Rama Rao was
fasting. 1.45 AM., as Shrimati Renuka
Chowdhury was  mentioning an unearthly
hour, was selected. The Police were requested to
wait until 3 A.M. because that was the normal
time for Shri NTR, to wake up. But they said,
"we have to arrest him immediately." Some
two thousand  people came and
ransacked everything  including his water
bottle, telephone and what not. The barricades
were destroyed. All the workers, MLAs and
MPs were beaten and his own personal staff
were beaten. The journalists  and Press
photographers were  beaten and he was
dragged to the hospital.  They said "His life
was in danger." For two days he was in the
hospital ~ without any treatment, without any
food Or anything. If he wag in such a danger
two days ago, how could he survive? Today
under Magisterial orders, they
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forcibly gave him some food and injected
saline. As a potest, he left the hospital and he
has discontinued the fast. This is the type of
treatment which they have given a man who
went on a peaceful 'satyagraha' in Gandhian
style demanding justice for those who are
involved in the incidents. And they have
charged him under section 309 IPC, attempt
to commit suicide. This is a very funny thing.
First they said he wag not arrested and he was
only moved to the hospital to safeguard his
own life. But yesterday they said he had been
released on bail. The police suddenly left the
place. (Interruption).

THE DEPUTY CHAIRMAN: Please
conclude. You have taken one hour.

SHRI PARVATHANENI UPENDRA:
This is the type of treatment they
give. We demand action against the
culprits there who have been named.
And the remaining demands that N.
T.R. put forward must also be con
ceded. We met the President also. We
met the Prime Minister. And locally
also, all the parties tried to convince
the Chief Minister to

concede the demands. He first refused to meet
them. He said, "I do not want to meet them."
Yesternight when all the parties went to the
Chief Minister because reports came that
N.T.R.'s health was deteriorating, though he
was in the house, he refused to see them
telling them that he was not in the House. This
is how their own Chief Minister is behaving.
While on the one side they are trying to evoke
sympathy following the death of Rajiv
Gandhiji, on the other, this is the type of
incidents they are involving themselves in.
This is the type of tribute they are paying to
the memory of their leader. It is very
atrocious. I condemn this type of incidents and
the actions of the State Governments of
Tripura, Tamil Nadu and Andhra Pradesh.
And there should be a judicial inquiry into the
incidents in Tamil Nadu and Tripura also. We
also demand that the elections in Tripura must
be postponed until the situation improves.
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SHRI N. K. P. SALVE: Madam, as I rise to
participate in this debate, I think it is necessary
for me to spell out the precise scope of this
discussion and the debate. Undoubtedly, the
discussion refers to the security lapses and the
security lapses, we certainly shall refer to. But
the theme of the discussion is the assassination
of Rajiv Gandhi. And therefore, it is necessary
to refer to the factors and causes which have
hopelessly vitiated the atmosphere conducing
violence as a result of which ultimately the
precious life of Rajiv Gandhi was lost. So far
as the security lapses are concerned, I can
Only submit that the security made there was
at best simply comical.

Madam, like the  whole nation, I have
not been able to get out of the very dark
shadow of gloom and agony which the
assassination of  Rajiv Gandhi has caused.
In his assassination, Madam, I submit, the
very light that illumined the path which Could
have taken this nation to success and out
of the impasse that it has been extinguished
untimely and  the nation has been engulfed
in a very serious crisis and pushed into a very
grave peril. The assassination of Rajiv
Gandhi was planned with to peccant
meticulousness and it  was executed with
consummate skill. ~ The ruthlessness and the
extraordinary professional expertise clearly
evident behind the diabolical conspiracy  so
successfully planned and so immaculately
implemented leaves very little doubt about
the hand of the agencies of powerful countries
inimical to us, out to destabilise us and to
destroy and dismantle the very foundation of
our nascent Republic. The gruesome modus
operandi of those who  operated the gang of
assassins. Madam, has opened an absolutely
new and a fearful chapter in international
terrorism. Particularly for democracies, it is of
very great concern that suicide squads have
come about who have easy access to the leaders
because in democracies leaders have to be close
to their people; they have to be close to their
electorate; they have to be close to
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[Shri Parvathaneni Upendra] the masses;
they cannot keep sitting in ivory towers
surrounded by impregnable security. And
with this kind of modus operandi developed, I
think the democracies in the world, must be
terribly disconcerted is it hereafter in
democracies, the leaders would be going to
the people without risking their own lives?
What is worse, Madam, is openly now vio-
lence is being preached as a legitimate means
to achieving political ends. That is the most
unfortunate part of the matter.

Madam, before I proceed to referring to
what I consider the security iapses, 1 will
briefly deal with the points  raised by
Mr. Upendra. Madam, categorically and
unequivocally, I want to state in this House
on my own behalf and on behalf of my party
that we condemn violence as an end to
achieving political means. Very  much
more to us, violence is anathema to
democracy to which we are pledged.
Demoeracy' to us is not merely a form of Gov-
ernment. It is the very way of our life, it is
an article of our way. We condemn,
therefore, = wherever violence has taken
place. We offer our apologies to all of them
whose shops have been looted, whoever
be the miscreants. Destruction of
public and private properties is no way to
show your indignation on the
assassination of Rajiv Gandhi. There are other
ways. Ifwe come to the path of rectitude,
something else has to be done at some
other end. At the same time, I submit with
humility and respect to my Members of
Telugu Desam, kindly in this hour of
very grave distress in which all of us are
emotionally surcharged, don't try to politicise
any violence. (Interruptions). 1 heard Mr.
Upendra inrapt attention without
disturbing. May I crave the same indulgence
of courtesy?

SHRIMATI RENUKA CHOWDHURY:
Mr. Salve, you have always been a ivonderful
man. | want to tell you, we are willing to
listen to
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you with rapt attention. But unfortunately, 1
was not accorded the same courtesy. That is
a different matter. It doesn't matter. On one
to one basis I would listen to you and I want
to tell you, in my State people are being
destroyed. (Interrup tions),

SHRI N. K. P. SALVE: It is not a
debate. I am not yielding anymore.
I want to submit that whereas the
miscreants and  culprits  must  be
arrested, 1 have no doubt in my
mind whatsoever, at the same time
that the occasion must never be used
to settle a political action and a poli
tical vendetta. Is it possible for
anyone? Supposing something happens
tomorrow in Maharashtra. Is
it open for me to pick and choose and say
"All right, you are extinct, you are extinct"?
The law must be allowed to take its own
course and the enforcing authorities cannot be
unduly pressurised. Ultimately it is always
open. If you feel that someone has been left
out, you can always go out to a court of law
and file a complaint against him. But to make
that a political issue is unfortunate.

Madam, the second aspect of the matter I
want to submit is the question of
compensation. I am all for giving market
compensation to those who are needy and
who are poor. But, Madam, it has been laid
down in cases out of number that people who
have been affluent, who are rich, who own
large commercial properties, cinema houses,
to them, giving compensation at market value
is just not tenable. Let not this kind of a
selfish demand blur the real issue, the issue of
the violence.

SHRI PARVATHANENI UPENDRA:
Madam, I know what ho is referring to Mr.
NTR has made a categorical statement that he
is hot taking any compensation. (Interrup-
tions) .

SHRI N. K. P. SALVE: Madam, have I
taken Mr. NTR's name? (Interruptions) T am
postulating a proposition of compensation
and it is my submission if at the market rate
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compensation were to be paid at this kind of
destruction of property, then I think the
Government will go bankrupt. Let it be a
reasonable compensation. Compensation has
to be paid. I maintain that to the poor, entire
market compensation should have been paid.
There is only one more point I want to refer
to. It was most unfortunate that some names
should have been mentioned. If those people
are guilty, let the police go and take them and
let the law take its own course, but to refer to
some names on the floor of the House, of
people who are not here to defend
themselves, to say the least is the total
violation of the norms which we are to follow
in this House.

Madam, I want to make one more point
and I have done on this issue and it is this.
We were told that forcibly he was asked to
take rasamosa or something like that. We
have been given to understand, Madam, and [
want the Government to make this point clear
whether forcibly he was fed or whether he on
his own volition gave up the fast. It is a very
serious matter...

SHRI PARVATHANENI UPENDRA:
There was a magisterial order. They brought
the magisterial order...

SHRI N. K. P. SALVE: I am asking this
Government. I do not know what the facts
are. You might be knowing the facts better
than I do.

SHRI PARVATHANENI UPENDRA: 1
do better.

SHRI N. K. P. SALVE: Yes, I do concede,
but at the same time I would want this
Government to clarify whether the food was
forcibly given to him or whether he gave up
the fast on his own volition because we
understand, and I submit emphatically we
have been told, that he gave up his fast on his
own volition and he went to address some
meeting for one hours... (Interruptions)... 1
leave it at that, Madam. So far as the fast part
is concerned, that is over now. But so far as
the assassination is concerned, on the security
of Rajivji there  are  various angles
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which need to be really inquired into.
Before I come to the security
lapses for which this Government
has to be squarely blamed, I want
to refer to one or two points raised
by Mr. Upendra. He was defending
his own Government's attitude and
his own Government's action and
he stated that more than adequate
security, according to him, had been
provided to Rajiv Gandhi. And he
also went further and said that SGP
was  created  specifically  for  the
Prime  Minister ~whoever the Prime
Minister may be. And for that pur
pose he has asked them some very
valid questions. The security of a
country has to be related to the
quantum of risk involved to the life
of the people and the family to
whom you are providing security.
Madam, do I have to tell him that
number one security risk in this co
untry for quite some time after Mrs.
Gandhi's  assassination has been Ra
jiv  Gandhi? And if he was a num
ber one security risk and if you
could not under the law provide the
same SGP, could you not have under
your own executive authority  pro
vided identical  security to  Rajiv
Gandhi? If you were not wanting to
be petty about the whole matter, did
you or did you not refer to the cost
which was being incurred in provid
ing security to him? (Interrup
tions) ...

SHRI PARVATHANENI UPEN-
DRA: Why didn't you raise it with your
puppet Government for four months? ...
(Interruptions)...

SHRI N. K. P. SALVE: What I have to
say about the security lapses is...
(Interruptions) ...

Yes, I am coming to that. I am coming to
that, Gurupad. You please take it from me
that we are not going to leave their own
security lapses. It is our beloved leader
whose life has been untimely taken away.
Assassination is too serious.  Rajiv
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[Shri N. K. P. Salve] Gandhi's
assassination is a matter in which you we
emotionally involved. We are not going to
leave them, whether this Government or any
Government which could have behaved so
negligently as they did behave. But I must
deal with one or two points he has raised. It
was not a question of one crore of rupees.. ...
(.Interruptions)...

SHRI JAGESH DESAI: Why did you not
do it? People were agitated.

THE DEPUTY CHAIRMAN: Don't
interrupt him, Mr. Desai.

SHRI PARVATHANENI UPEN
DRA: 1 raised it at the time of pas
sing. Your Government did not do
it...  (Interruptions).. .I raised it in
1988. Your Government did not
raise it.

SHRI N. K. P. SALVE: If you had done it,
Rajiv Gandhi could have been saved...
(Interruptions)...

THE DEPUTY CHAIRMAN: Mr. Salve,
please continue... (Interruptions)... Please
don't interrupt him. Let him speak.

SHRI N. K. P. SALVE: Madam, I want to
submit that the attitude and the treatment
shown by V. P. Singh Government, so far as
the security was concerned left much to be des-
ired. They could have been far more j
maganimous and could have .shown a real
good taste about it but which I regret they did
not show Madam, before I proceed to the
security lapses at the spot where Rajiv Gandhi
was assassinated...

I must submit one thing 1 P.M
that from whatever reports

I have from the papers. I have no
doubt in my mind whatsoever that the Chief
Minister of Andhra Pradesh has shown an
impe-ccant and exemplary attitude in the
whole matter. He has appointed a
Commiueion of Inquiry; he is agreeable to
pay reasonable compensation
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and he has said that he is not going to protect
and shield anybody, however powerful and
mighty; whatever may be his political contact,
if he is found to be guilty he must get his
own punishment. In this view of the matter.
Madam, I only repeat that it is unfortunate
that things should have been politicised.
Madam, so far as the security of Rajivji is
concerned. I do concede that in the preceding
two months Rajivji was a little averse to
excessive  security standing between him
and the people coming to garland him or
shake hands with him or even to hug him. But
that was all the more the reason that the
security should have been far more fool-
proof because Shri Rajiv  Gandhi,
everyone knew,  was number one security
risk. The total lack of any planning and the
total lack of any seriousness in implementing
the planning of the security was so manifest in
the manner in which it has been dealt with.
Actually, it appears that the security  was
wholly non-existent despite the presence  of
some police officers. Madam, the visit of Rajiv
Gandhi, to the place was determined in
advance and it was well planned. They had
all the time in the world to comb the entire
area. They had all the time in the world to get
rid of those people from  the area where
Rajivji was to get down from the car and go to
the podium, clear the way excepting those
who were officials allowed to be there by the
party official. Instead, all and sudry were al-
lowed to be there. These are elementary
matters.  Madam, if only  care had been
taken not to allow people on Rajivji's way to
the padium excepting those who were
officially = permitted, perhaps this national
tragedy could have been averted and avoided.
This was not done. This is not a matter in
which we  become wise after the event.
But it is manifestative and indicative of the
fact that the entire security was invisible, the
entire security had been misplaced, they
were just watching the fun which, I think, was
the situation  there. It appears prima facie
that the assassins had a field day and they
could have killed
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Rajivji twice over with impunty because it
appears that effective security was wholly
invisible, utterly irrelevant. In fact, as I
submitted, no plan of security seems to have
been evolved. Madam, the magnitude of the
national tragedy casts a very onerous and
heavyburden on those in charge of making
security arrangements --for Rajivji on the
night of 21st May, including the Central
Government. The Commission must fully
inform us as to how our beloved leader could
be liquidated with impunity, with such and
case by the assassins who are identifiable.
Madam, 1 submit that the assassins were
people who did not belong to the common
stock of the local people and by their features,
by their demeanour, they could have been
easily identified. If the security were alert and
vigilant they would know the people who were
likely to be there, some people who were not
in the ordinary run of things, who they would
not want anywhere near. But no such efforts
seems to have been made. Madam, this
appears to be the prima facie situation on
studying the details of the assassination
reported in "The Week'. Indeed Government of
India had appointed a Commission of Inquiry
which is headed By a Spureme Court Judge,
Mr. Justice Verma. Madam, we welcome the
appointment of a Commission of Inquiry
under the Chairmanship of Supreme Court
Judge. But the terms of reference of the
Commission, however, are highly
unsatisfactory. The Government must realise
that the nation is no mood to accept findings
which do not go to the very root of the
conspiracy of the assassination and clearly
identify persons and interests, however mighty
or powerful, behind Rajivji's assassination, and
their motives and links in India must be
identified. It is not assassination of an
individual, but this is

the beginning of an unholy plan to liquidate
the Indian republic. What else can be the
intention behind liquidating the only as Indian
leader capable of saving the nation's honour,
unity and integrity in the worst hour
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of its peril? Therefore terms of reference of
the Commission must be more
comprehensive. Madam, my party President
has already taken up the matter with the
Government. We want the terms of inquiry to
he fairly wide and comprehensive so that the
report of the Commission is not some day
considered as a hogwash. I do not want to cast
any aspersions at all what-soever on the
Commission and its members. But, it does
happen and it has been our experience that
some Commissions' reports have only done
the work of white-washing. This is not
possible and that will not be done-here and |
want the Government to react to the stand
taken by my party and to the letter which my
Party President has written, so far as the terms
of reference are concerned. Madam, I must
submit that the whole approach towards
security is extremely causual. It is so comical;
it is difficult to decide in half a minute.
Madam, I want to submitt as to what
happened to me. I ceased to be the Chairman
of the Finance Commission, and the position I
held had the rank of a Cabinet Minister. My
security was withdrawn after I ceased to be
the Chairman. My report was published. One
of the recommendations was that Rs. 100
crores should be given to the Punjab Gov-
ernment to meet the threat of the terrorists.
Madam, I received two telephone calls
consecutively one after another. Then I
received a card in which I was very badly
condemned I talked to one of the ministers of
the erstwhile Government. Shri V. P. Singh's
Government. He talked to Shri Mufti
Mohammed Sayeed and he gave me three
personal bodyguards. I thought that was good
enough. Some time later some suspicious
looking people were seen loitering around my
bungalow. I approached the Minister of State
for Home Affairs saying that

sometimes | have to go away and my wife
lives alone in the sprawling bungalow and
requested that I be given minimum possible
security for the sake of my wife who has to
live alone while I am away for days and
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days. The Home Minister very generously
promised that the security personnel would
reach the next day. The Minister of State
working with the Prime Minister talked to
some police official who promised that the
security personnel would reach that evening. I
did not want any eloborate security measures
but only the minimum so that unauthorised
people did not walk into my bungalow. But
that tomorrow never came and that evening
never came. What came is something which
left me baffled. After about 30 days, some
agency, some officials in Nagpur enquired
from a family friend at my back to find out
how genuine was the threat to the life of Mr.
Salve in Nagpur. Madam, the whole approach
is so casual, so callous; I just cannot
understand. Isn't it the basic duty of the
Government to provide security to the leaders
who go to the people? Therefore, I hope the
issue of money, the issue of expenses, is.n'ot
brought in while considering the security of
the leaders.

Madam, coming to the assassination of Shri
Rajiv Gandhi, those who had the privilege of
working with Shri Rajiv Gandhi loved him
profoundly for his fearless qualities of head
and heart. He exuded personal charm coupled
with charismas so rare that it would be the
envy of the tallest contemporary world leader.
His qualities as a human being were simply
adorable and matchless. His warmth, his
graciousness, his dynamism, his flair for
perfection endeared him to all and sundry
who met him and dealt with him. Above all,
his rodust personality and unparalleled
gentlemanliness while dealing with public
affairs earned for him love and respect and
adu-lation as an angel among human beings.
Yesterday, this House paid very great tributes.
All the leaders of various political parties paid
their homage in the highest terms to Shri
Rajiv Gandhi, I was profoundly impressed by
the unequivocal and categorical disapproval
by the leaders of
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violence. They condemned violence. They
condemned violence in unequivocal terms
and it was equally gratifying for me to hear
from the leaders pledging themselves to
adhere strictly to the cardinal ,normsof demo-
cracy.

Madam, it was really heartening to hear this
kind of approach and attitude and sentiments
by leaders of all the parties. But I have
reservations about some of the utterances of
some of the political parties because the
profound precepts, the high-sounding precepts
which were propounded yesterday, which
were preached yesterday, are at considerable
variance with their own practice at the ground
level, at the political track level, and the
precepts and practices of these leaders do not
harmonise. After hearing the speeches, when |
was hearing the speeches in this House, I
thought that we were all living in the
Gandhian democracy, but I realised later and I
thought that 1 must pose some very important
questions to myself.

If all the political parties are so sincere and
committed to the norms of secularism, norms
of non-violence and norms of democracy,
then who was responsible for the
unprecedented venomous and scurrilous
communal propaganda in the recent election
campaign? The second question that came to
my mind was this: who was responsible for
the large-scale poll violence during the
election campaign? The third question which
came to my mind was this: Who was
responsible for the killing of the innocent
men, women and children belonging to the
minorities in UP and Bihar particularly? Let
the political parties and their leaders put their
hands on their hearts and answer these
questions. Have the political parties no links
with the violence or the killings or for all the
malpractices in the election campaign? Are
not the political leaders responsible for
engaging goons, for capturing booths, for
bogus voting, and for impersonations?
Everv  conceivable
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electoral and criminal offence is committed in
the quest for more and more votes. What has
happened in the preceding one-and-a-half
years during which the roots of our demo-
cracy were badly shaken and the Indian
republic was severely mauled by repeated
communal violence despite the universal
commitment of all the political parties to
democracy, to non-violence and to
secularism? Naked communalism has been
preached. Religion is being cheaply used and
communal propaganda is being unleashed
without any consideration for the norms of
India's democracy and in violation of the
electoral and criminal law of the land, Has
not communal frenzy, has not muscle-ind-
money-power, overtaken Indian politics? If
we continue to praise Rajivji and if we
continue to pay lip-service to his commitment
to secularism and democracy and, at the first
possible opportunity, indulge in inciting
communal passions for political eends, in
working to divide the nation in the name of
religion, caste, language and region, the
world will recognise India's political leaders
as the topmost hypocrites.

Madam, I do not want to refer to any
controversial matter. I know my leader, Mr.
Rajiv Gandhi, and particularly after his death,
I did feel reluctant to refer to one matter. But
1 have to refer to it if true ideals of
democracw are to be adhered to in this
country.

T would like to ask whether this was fair at
all. Why bock in 1989 the late Rajiv Gadhi's
was accused of corruption and bribery
without any iota of evidence, without any
basis whatsoever. Was it fair? Can demo-
cracy ever survive if the leader of a ralidity
elected Government by a "massive mandate
is sought to be maligned, is sought to be
accused of corruption without any basis,
with-lut any evidence, without any warant
vhatsoever?

Madam, democracy survives on moral
authority, and this is o very important
matter. 1 submit that
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democracy survives on moral authority and if
the moral authority is sought to be destroed
by a systematic vicious and false propaganda
about corruption against persons in public
life, it is an unforgivable sin committed
against democracy . . . (Interruptions)...

SHRI PARVATHANENI UPENDRA:
Kindly confine yourself to this subject
only... (Interruptions) ...

SHRI N. K. P. SALVE: There are various
things that have taken place in this country as
a whole and there has been a great erosion of
the norms and values of democracy and I am
referring to what is leading to this kind of an
erosion of the norms and values of
democracy. Those very people who are
promising to adhere and stand by the cardinal
norms of democracy, I submit, have violated
the very norms of democracy in wanting to
oust a validity elected Government on the
basis of a very vicious, systematic
propaganda of corruption without any basis
whatsoever, without any evidence
whatsoever. (Interruptions) I did not want to
refer to... (Interruptions) Is it not a viola-
lation of norms of democracy? (Interruptions)
I am speaking this not in anger. | am speaking
this... (Interruptions)

Madam... (Interruptions)

THE DEPUTY CHAIRMAN: Mr.
Balaram, please. ... (Interruptions) Don't
interrupt.

SHRI N. K. P. SALVE: I do not want to go
into controversial matters. Madam. Let us
decide amongst ourselves that we will give
up this strategy. (Interruptions)

THE DEPUTY CHAIRMAN: He is
making his points, and he has a right to speak
within his stipulated time what he likes. You
cannot put words in his mouth.
(Interruptions) Please allow him to speak.

SHRI PARVATHANENI UPENDRA: We
are discussing the security, not the
performance of Rajiv Gandhi.
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SHRI N. K. P. SALVE: Let us accept it
that even now we will not go ahead with the
modus operandi of character assassination
against any political leaders without any
basis, without any evidence. That is the only
point I want to make. (Interruptions) Madam,
I leave this topic. (Interruptions)
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... (Interruptions)

Madam, violence cannot be justified.
(Interruptions)

SHRI P. SHIV SHANKER (Gujarat) :
Madam, I never wanted to intervene. But it
hurts everyone, and I am sure it will pain all
the Members sitting here, including my
friends on the other side, that one of the
Members of this House has gone on re-

tTransl iteration in Arabic Script.
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cord that "a corrupt Prime Minister has been
awarded thirty acres near Shakti Sthal for the
purposes of his funeral." (Interruptions)

AN HON. MEMBER': Who has said that?
(Interruptions)

AN HON. MEMBER: Ram Jeth-malani.
(Interruptions)

SHRI P. SHIV SHANKER: This is the
worst thing that has appeared in the papers.
And I am sure all of us will hang our heads in
shame. (Interruptions)

SHRI DIPEN GHOSH (West Bengal) :
We are entitled to know  who...
(Interruptions)

SHRI P. SHIV SHANKER: I did not name
the gentleman because he is not here. If he
were to be here, I would certainly have named
him. He is a Member of this House. He is not
here today. That is why I have not named...
(Interruptions)

SHRI S. JAIPAL REDDY: I share your
agony. We do not... (Interruptions) It is a
matter of pain for all of us. It is equally
paining  every one sitting  here.
(Interruptions)

SHRI N. K. P. SALVE: Madam, it was not
my intention to cause any offence to any of
the Members. If inadvertently that has been
caused, I apologise. But, Madam, I must sub-
mit that violence is even today being sought
to be justified as a means to achieving
political end. A leader in Bombay of a
regional party, who is in alliance with a
national party in Maharashtra, the other day
eulogized... (Interruptions)

SHRI JAGDISH PRASAD MATHUR
(Uttar Pradesh): Why does he refer to my
party indirectly?

AN HON. MEMBERS: We disso-
ciated. .. (Interruptions)

Fumamfa @ ST wWT £, u5E
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SHRI JAGDISH PRASAD MATHUR:
Why does he indirectly refer to my Party? He
should  have said one party...
(Interruptions)

SHRI N. K. P. SALVE: Madam, violence
was sought to be eulogized, sought to be
legitimised as a means to achieving political
end. Now this particular leader eulogized the
assassin of Mahatma Gandhi and said that this
man was a great patriot and a nationalist. And
this leader said that if it was not for the
assassination of Mahatma Gandhi, there
would have been a second partition. (In-
terruptions) Madam, is it enough that a person
does it and carry on himself merrily in the
public life? Isn't there moral authority and
strength in public life, in democracy in this
country that a person who has inflicted such a
sacrilege, who has inflicted such an insult on
the Indian nationalism and who has uttered
this word in respect of a person who is being
described as the Father of the Nation, that he
should have been out of the political life by
now, he should have been out of the public
life by now? What has been done? We dis-
sociate ourselves so far as this is concerned
and merrily we are together again for
purposes of elections! Madam, this is
sanctimonious humbug. This is not done. If
you are really opposed to this kind of a thing
and you do not approve of violence as a
legitimate means to achieving political end,
something more is to be done than merely
dissociating from the statement. Madam, for
purposes of electioneering, tapes are being
played which are tapes of a supposed Sadh-vi.
Madam, I heard those tapes. And it is an
affront to one's sense of decency to hear the
content and the level of language used to
create communal disharmony, rancour and
bitterness with a view to provoking communal
violence and lawlessness. Madam, a saint or a
Sadhvi is like a mother full of compassion and
love, oozing with milk of kindness. But
instead of that flth and muck she is breathing
into it for purposes of elections. She says that
this is an election between the Ramjadas
and
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the haramjadas, that the candidates of a
particular political party are sons of Gods and
the candidates of the other political parties
are all bastards. And this is being done with
absolute impunity. (Interruptions) I do not
know what has happened to our Criminal
Law.

SHRIMATI RENUKA CHOWDHURY:
It is unparliamentary...

SHRI N. K. P. SALVE: I have heard it,
Madam. I am willing to take a challenge. I
will resign or let him resign. ... (Interruption)
I am sorry, Madam. Much worse things have
been said. And I hold this House with
sanctity. The sanctity of the House prevents
me from littering those. But, Madam, what
has happened? What is more important is:
What is the law of the land doing? Is our IPC
so weak that it allows this kind of sedition,
this kind of inflammatory and this kind of
provocative speeches so that there is to be
dissension, there is to be tension between two
communal entities, that two religious groups
are subjected to this kind of divisive, this kind
of malicious and utterly untenable
propaganda for purposes of elections? what
are we talking? We are talking about norms
of democracy and allowing this kind of things
to go on. And if, our Criminal Law is so weak
as not to put the lady behind the bar or to stop
playing this kind of tapes, then, Madam, I
may submit that this constitutes the gravest
threat to our democracy. This is
licentiousness.

SHRI M. A. BABY (Kerala): Will you
allow me? I appreciate some of the points that
Salveji has raised regarding communalism.
But in the State of Kerala, the party cf Salveji
has gone in alliance with BJP. (Interruptions)

SHRI M. M. JACOB (Kerala): It is an old
story. He is misleading the House.

SHRI M. A. BABY: It has been established
beyond doubt... (Interrup tions). In two
constituencies in the State of Kerala
Congress—I is having



75 Short Duration

[Shri M. A. Baby]

an open alliance, with the BJP. It is beyond
doubt. At least after having experienced the
trouble of communalism provoked in our
country,

(Interruptions).

SHRI JAGDISH PRASAD MATHUR:
Madam... (Interruptions).

SHRI M. A. BABY: Madam, I am on a
point of order.

sraal aear wfgt © 98 dig @ 2|
Tad a1 F.FE | (qIAA)

SHRI M. A. BABY: Madam, an un-
parliamentary word has been used by the hon.
Member and that should be removed from the
record. An hon. Member has said that I am
telling a*. That should be removed from the
record. (Interruptions). Madam, in Badagara
Parliamentary constituency and Meypore
Assembly constituency the Congress-I is
supporting the BJP candidate. (Interruptions).

SHRI DIPEN GHOSH: The electoral
records in Kerala may be checked up where
the BJP, Muslim League and Congress-I, all
are in alliance against the Left and the
National Front candidates. (Interruptions').

THE DEPUTY CHAIRMAN: We are
discussing... (Interruptions).

SHRI N. K. P. SALVE: I want to submit in
reply.... (Interruptions). that our commitment
to secularism... (Interruptions).

SHRI DIPEN GHOSH: It has beep
published in all the newspapers. We are to
discuss here the cult of violence created by
communal forces. It is your party also has
made alliance with the BJP in the current
elections.

SHRI N. K P. SALVE. On behalf of my
party I refute and categorically deny that we
have any alliance or any understanding with
the BJP. Neither we had such alliance not de
we have such an alliance not shall wo ever
have an alliance, we are pledged to
secularism and our leader Rajiv Gandhi has
died He Lived all his life for secularism; he
has died ?for

#Expunged as ordered by the Chair.
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I secularism. We can never have any tow

whatsoever, or anyleague what -soever with
any such political party.

SHRI N. E. BALARAM (Kerala;: But
you have this alliance with BJP.

SHRI N. K. P. SALVE: I deny that we
with them.

is a fact.

THE DEPUTY CHAIRMAN: Order
please. We are going to adjourn for lunch.
Pleose take your seat. Mathur Sahib, please
sit down. Everybody should be quiet. We
have to adjourn-for lunch. Mr. Salve, are you
going to conclude or speak afterwards?

SHRI N. K. P. SALVE: Give me two
minutes and [ will conch.do. I submit with
great anguish that the situation in the country
is very grave. We must realise that the
situation in the country is exceedingly
serious to which all of us referred
yesterday.

But it is to be realised that in reality, some of

us are working overtime to

j convert our largest and the greatest democracy

into a banana republic. What was stated
yesterday on the floor of the House by some
of the party leaders paying tributes to the
revered memory of Shiv Rajiv Gandhi

must be translated into reality if we

want to save India as a nation, i( we want to

save our republic, if we want to save our
future. Let us do some introspection and
assess as to what extent we are responsible
for vitiating the whole atmospnerj which
conduces violence and ultimately the
nationhad to pay dearly by assossina-Uon of
Rajiv Gandhi. So, I submit that if we are
sincere about saving our democracy the need
of the hour is to return to the ath of rectitude
and sanity, he path of maturity, 'olerance and
restraint. We have to instil a sense of human
charity, of brotherhood and return to human
dignity with total commitment to
Indian nationalism.
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The perspective of history will record one
day that in Rajiv Gandhi we had an Indian
who was amongst his contemporary the
greatest leader of India and the Third World,
as tall as that of the tallest contemporary
world class leader. He was true and great a
visionary, proud of his country's glorious past
and confident about ils future, a patriot, a
nationalist, a secularist, a democrat and a
gentleman out and out wholly unafraid and
forthright. He was a dauntless and mighty
champion of the cause of the Third World.
He dreamt of building an India morally
strong, economically prosperous, politically
stable, enshrined in a sound and unshakable
secular democracy, forging ahead in its strug-
gle for the emancipation of its people in a
scientific temper.

I cannot do better than quote one of the
greatest  statesman—philosophers; Dr.
Radhakrishnan, about what he said about the
moral basis of a democratic society:

"The whole history of human progress
centres round those pro-. phets and heroes,
those poets and artists, those pioneers and
explorers who dared to take responsibility
for their insights into goodness, truth or
beauty, who made their own choices and
decisions even at the peril of their lives..."
like RajivGandhi—

"...for they felt that if they did not do so,
they would betray ihe spirit in them.
Respect for the individual is the moral
basis of a democratic society. In it no one
should be slave and no one a master."

May the ideas by which Rajiv Gandhi
lived and for which he died, ever guide us to
our cherished goal. And, therefore, I say:
Rajiv Gandhi amar rahe, amar rahe, amar
rahe.

THE DEPUTY CHAIRMAN: The House
adjourns for lunch till 2.30.

The" House then adjourned for lunch at
thirty-five minutes past one of the clock.
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The House reassembled after lunch at
thirty-three minutes past two of the clock,,
the Vice-Chairman (Shrimati Jayanthi
Natarajan) in the Chair.

THE VICE-CHAIRMAN (SHRIMATI
JAYANTHI NATARAJAN): We will
continue with the Short Duration Discussion.
Shri Ish Dutt Yadav.

wi fmaw weq (INTNRA) :
WAT TIQEEE S0, 21 WE T4
2w & sfgura & ® T feaw 3
T agg @ oaT fas 21 za f3A
g4 gq & .3 agi afew famq & U@
wRiA Hem efe iy afdl S oA
farfa gest w1 afi wgfadm gaar
38 ®@rq 97 w1 wf @A 9T =R
IT F OF YA g WIS A

aw faar @ ( wettg. N =4 3m &
¢ RaT 41 7 54 & w1 W W
oial Wigg 91 F T8 %9 & wUEl

wfog, 9fen sz ala =T =
fot oo & wdtw 90 YA F

aodifaw sfign emwe g4 g9 &l
q7. WL T3 %A Fu1 § FEW T
tq & wifq eafig v & fud
wew w0 oww @ w & fer wd
fgat | I9m &w T oFE Al mnw
& & o &Y e oY | 9T fo A
gaar widEd Fw ¥ % fear mn
GHAT rrn ftnr_ gzt g3, wadT a7
gﬁ?{ e g&, T 9T ua BT A
¥ ow % 3% qu; 7 afagl
3"r z”r axdy | zeewmely wEmar,
IS U awﬂfa‘ agt @1 faear
q¢ g I &1 gm 91w OWE
af AT st & gear F fog awww @
wZ } gafeq oyawar d um wdi
AT gEr A #dfag gad w47

i)

. g fo gam geut & AR 2W & Efew“r

af ¥ $9 G9EF HWIT S¢TE gU
G4 QUEIT e wddr oy ol qgr
5 aFdr o ®WIT FET TR N
TF ¥ owrE wE av) wEedn, #
gamat g w7 St A0 ATHE g
exiffy oty T AT ogTAT & fom
ATATE T WL A TFT ATS! WHTAT
1 & At ugi Am wga ¥ fum



79 Short Duration

[T %o & #154]
T dgre g fo ng owymwar aw =
SHTHRAT &1 ST GVHT § A0 TEE
TUHY A
Mt wgaEa e (fagie) i
U,Hj a=g wgeqr ¥y ek 1S
o g A v R

Y w &= Arew ¢ 10, ST
sl waat faara 4, sgroats
UeT GErT dEm R TR E1 AR
e g whl S F0 gver &
ATAT T T o T e
arafeqs fout ar adifs  guear 7
afez % 3B UEE( e AWAT
4r1 gq¥l AW, o Wiy HiERT,
97 A 7F A Afaswl qiw 9T a7
St £A ®EAl & AV T ﬁ"r T
PoTad H e'ra WE R R g
W‘r“ wel SOFT grer A g
ulaT §) wEai ¥ Wl TW g
WOADTH QAT g HeATE & %
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atgw ¥ 27 9 f5 gq g &1 qrem
WHEAT YAFI F W0 R o F g
1A AT A W oA ] oagy ﬁ'
9t wzal gf, ¥4 &g &1 ®dg §
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% @@ el 4 anfE enfte aEiE
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AT gre § W Sorem e
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e 40, faa @ 8 @y
=& uaa s & g F fau
ge wwag e & 0f 4 (i)

Sto WREW Tic JFT : TA alq
A ElE wg oFl € (swem|)

TRIT efal @R ¢ wEAT ¥
s wgEEe il g, na.d { dwt
ar (=aeew)

PROF. CHANDRESH P. THAKUR:
He is putting words into your mouth,
Madam.

THE VICE-CHAIRMAN (SHRI-
MATI JAYANTHI NATARAJAN): I
will reply when my turn comes.

w5t €W aW ARY ;¥R T
F1 alg g, qv eu & ful abn &
a7 & 5 umea wvar weedr g
Foam o TSy S F Agl garel
T aml) gfwemts & gune fwme
faama faasT syt e & mEamey
¥ famar 2 f5 fan am a1 fae
s agm feat aar ar, iFe &g
T W T ga gvg w1 farniew
TEaTe; ful aat 4| 190 ol &0
zeul, B9 fatges & o7 7 fagdi
A e fard wan g€ 4 wfFa
qraﬁ g Wed weiw WY HAGW A Bl
adt| ag mhT fage 1 zad wia
g afey =T AT TaFT @9
w71 i g fa fan ofifeafaar @
anfey  geer wawgr gE & A
A1 vIS S oF) gl &r agii

oF 4t § S & Wi A
FAT wRar g1 & wisa S F afy
aga =@Fr @ql § gafa & sagd
arFf ¥ e wEC ar @A wa A

g'ﬁ a‘gr il -'1‘€E'q’ T 91 %
faoi ¥ gAwT wAE & zﬁ? AT
# gfa gz @) uF He 2 gl
F feitam aZiga # o Bl &
vl @| E, m'&qwﬁﬂﬂ‘aa
-13'% GENT | TEE UF §iw fawl qft

g fr fia ®ag Qv ST FTOGWT
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&1 331 4, sl 3% gean ge, afw
;ﬂ? '_'I_m‘T Ef ’:ﬁ"{ 'q'g]' % aqfl.‘.ﬁ:f.:”g;
# e vefafagmay mar  figar
ar f5 gq sz nx aar gadt )
Afen 2 adifs g ov, foew @)
afid @ 918 & e x o=,
Fe adl anr 9 swg v g1 s
HOFEE {A-AT HIEF RR UFHT
AT TAT ATRAT E

"As soon as the Congress-I decided
about the venue, the police authorities
were understood to have expressed their
views not to hold it there since the DMK
had already announced its decision to hold
its public meeting at Sriperumbudur to be
addressed by Mr. Karunanidhi on that day.

Secondly, the tank bed with its uneven
surface was not considered a safe place for
the meeting to be addressed by a high risk
personality such as the late former Prime
Minister. Mr. Gandhi."

SHRI S. VIDUTHALAI VIRUMBI:
Subsequently they cancelled that meeting.

SHRI M. PALANIYANDI (Tamil Nadu):
It is not that place ... (Interruptions) ...

THE VICE-CHAIRMAN (SHRIMATI
JAYANTHI NATARAJAN): Let him finish.

SHRI V. NARAYANASAMY:' It is
wrong ' quoting. The newspaper cutting
which ' you are reading is wrong.

st $w zw Aty ¢ H Al ANE
% faarata Engem w1 ST &7 W@
Z, snd ary w1E wil wE TWOE L
qzt 3 atfwaarz wma CwE FRE
"Even after the arrival of Mr. Gandhi

_at the Meenambakkam air-
CAR R B TR O I R T R TRt B bt B

T L

Al
w3ty TeE w9 foewe @ fw

fiq @n3 4T yM9 A« EF sl &

difm #fqs A1 ar AfEm
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port on Tuesday evening, Mr. Ramamurthy
who had gone to the airport to give him a
rousing welcome suggested to Mr. Gandhi to
skip Sriperumbudur. But Mr Gandhi wanted
to keep his promise to address an election
meeting- in that constituency" (Time bell
rings)

W wew w7 WE | €A G A amar
g 5 ag @ gfag gt an
afag 89 ax sm S TaAfy W
W I § AE Fwwa ‘arg’ ¥
AW F, AT g aEE. gEer W
g fr gy qam g7 @ 97 TS
e aify @m SaE ada Hv 8§,
IqF) ata FT HA A AT E&fiw
IS At ST ® WA ¥ T vRr
gt f& sF 0w TR 97 «ifes
g7 fzaT 94T § UArEa &7 fear aw
A 3q €A U7 IO QAT @ET
gr =m afsq faafy w5 #1% ez
aft qmar st za afvfeafaai
TR A W WG FRaT groadry
a7 fafsdz § #17 1@ e wal
4T SErE WEl |1 Sva €qa oy
FT 2 § 917 s g wifgm &,
arg s, & grar @ f&g)

oa 9., FT Aga 23R )
%] 1988 ¥ TH &%FA MY gal
aga § ©we YEawa 19 TFE 9TA
fisar maT 411 920 a% WO STARN
& qui Faw wew fefawT @ geer
F1 swatAT §1 -3 @ F &Y A%
g1 s g% # sz’ alga {A1EE
st gew fafseer & fau =wear
81 f A B FaAr wndr § &
7 @ A% &, UA. T .F . HT W
ya1 34 awa M7 a@ xy afifea-
fgai fag €L wa: awwmT & 59
g7 rfrgT 8 fam #var erfe
ff 2@ & Sta &% Aadr & gAY
gax ofefr & omwr ey aifs
zq ST} AT AT W AT T
1T

galr e # agAr AR § &
¥ s feE SR WL Wl
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afws % (¥ Teq gEmeT i afer
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T YATH FET o9 RN G & FE
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SHRI S. B. CHAVAN (Maharashtra) :
Madam Vice-Chairman, it is a very sad
moment in the history of our Parliament that
we have to consider whether enough
security was provided to the former Prime
Minister of this country and leader of the
biggest group in Parliament. = He was the
Congress President, and it was all the more
necessary that adequate security should have
been provided to him by the
Government. My friend who  spoke
just now was pleased to state that enough
security was  provided. Some of the
police officers  were  against  holding
the meeting at  a particular place. In
spite of that the former Prime Minister
insisted that he would like tc have the
meeting there. I am reminded of an incident
when I was the Chief Minister of Mahorashtra
State. I was to hold a meeting  at a
particular place. The Police Commissioner
came and told me. "Sir don't go to that area
because that area 1is affected by the
disturbances created by anti-social elements."
Now they are the allies of one of our national
rjarties. They
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were threatening that if the Chief Minister
were to come over here, we will see how safely
he goes back. The Police Commissioner
advised me "You better not go there." I said "it
is none of your business to advise me as to
where I should go and where I should not go." I
told him "it is your duty to make arrangements
for me wherever I go. You better understand the
role of the police." In this respect it is none of
their business to advise us where we  should
go and where we should not go.  They can
merely say that that areaisa dangerous area.
They cannot possibly  force and say that you
should not go to that particular place and if you
are going there then we are not responsible
for it. The police officers are exceeding their
limits. That is why it becomes all the more
necessary that more precautionary measures
should be taken by them. Whether they have
taken any precautionary measures is the point
which we are debating today. Merely by
saying that adequate security was provided. I
do not think the Government can possibly
absolve itself of the responsibility. In a
section  of the Press it was reported—I do not
know how far it is correct—that on the 17th
May, the intelligence agencies seem to have
alerted all the State Governments particularly
about the safety of Mr. Rajiv  Gandhi. In
spite of that adequate arrangements were not
made to screen the people, metal detectors were
not provided. Even those people who were
supposed to come for garlanding the
dignitary  were not screened.  Other people
also could get entry into it. Of course, a plea
can be taken saying that Mr. Rajiv  Gandhi
had himself said in a lady constable, "Go aside.
Don't unnecessarily  get woredk up. Let the
other lady come near me." I think if any
dignitary, for that matter, were to say that does
it absolve the responsibility on the part of the
security officers who were supposed to take
care of the life of the person? I was equally
disturbed when I read in today's Times of India
newspaper about the reports of some
intelligence officers saying that VIPs
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[Shri S. B. Chavan] do not observe the
code prescribed for them. They said, "VIPs
violate the code. That is why it becomes very
difficult for us to manage things." That makes
us most skeptical about the intentions, of the
Government to which, in fact, I am going to
come in the latter part of my speech. But I
may respectfully submit that intelligence
officers have to take much more care of VIPs.

I read in yesterday's newspapers that
police  officers posted at Ten Janpath
were attacked in a particular area. You have
to find out why those people were
attacked  and what exactly was the reason
behind this attack.  You owe an explanation
to this House. Was there any enmity
between the police officers posted at Ten
Janpath and the other party? "What
exactly is the significance of this event
should also come out when they reply to
the debate. My own feeling is that even
their own friends have said thus. In 1989,
Mr. V. P. Singh, taking shelter under the
provisions of the particular statute, said
that actually those provisions were meant
only forthe Prime Minister and not for
other VIPs. Almost Rs. 1 crore has to be
spent on this. And what have their colleagues
said? They have said that it is the politics of
vengeance which we are practising. This is
what  their colleagues have said, not .~ So
you have to understand the implications, the
motives behind the whole thing. Mr. Arun
Nehru and others have said this. And it is
a public statement which has appeared in a
section of the Press. If it is not so, you had
better issued a clarification. You have
been the spokesman of the party and
talking about a number of other things. But
on this important issue, why is it that you
have not been pleased to state anything clari-
fying your position? ~ We have very serious
doubts because of this politics of vengeance.
Unfortunately, this is the position of our
recent politics. Political parties are, in fact,
supposed
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to fight the elections on their manifestoes and
on ideological basis. But ... (.Interruptions)

SHRI S. JAIPAL REDDY: Will you
please yield for a moment? You are a very
senior leader of your party and the country. I
do not think you should keep indulging in
such facile Insinuations.

SHRI S. B. CHAVAN: No. No. ' I am
sorry that you have not correctly appreciated
what I have stated. You may or may not
agree with what I have stated. But this is the
view that [ had; and again, I tell you, the view
I am holding even today. In fact, we political
parties have become enemies of each other.

SHRI S. JAIPAL REDDY: That is true.

SHRI S. B. CHAVAN: We are riot doing
politics on correct lines. We are even going to
the extent of eliminating each other.

SHRI S. JAIPAL REDDY: Yes.

SHRI S. B. CHAVAN: If that be the spirit
in which politics is looked at, I think it is the
last day when people of good character and
good standing will have to go out of politics
and leave it for others. That is the kind of
situation in which we are. When it comes to
making a speech, all say they beieve in secu-
larism. If you believe in secularism, then what
is the quarrel? You say that this is pseudo-
secularism and yours is the real secularism.
We have not been able to understand what
exactly it is. If that be the position, certainly
we would like to know, we are entitled to
know, what exactly the connotation and the
meaning of the kind of take record that you
have played all over the country. Nothing but
hatred. There are some posters which my
friends have brought to my notice wherein
Rajiv Gandhi has been shown, with bows
and arrows pointed towards
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Rajiv Gandhi. What exactly is the position?
Are you or are you not prepared to owe
responsibility that you have done in this? It
might be that your lower grade workers have
done it. Even then you cannot run away from
the fact that your worker, though a very small
functionary, has done it. That cannot satisfy
anyone. That shows how the mind is working.

SHRI CHATURANAN MISHRA: Which
party are you referring to?

SHRI S. B. CHAVAN: Mishraji is showing
great innocence today as if he is not aware. I
am trying to avoid kind of bitterness
unnecessarily by naming any particular party.
Everybody knows.

SHRI CHATURANAN MISHRA: Are
.you accusing every party?

SHRI S. B. CHAVAN: I am not. You also
know as to which party I am mentioning. If
you want, I am prepared to (Interruptions)

SHRI CHATURANAN MISHRA: The
country must know why an eminent person
was so vague.

SHRI S. B. CHAVAN: No. I am not
vague. [ am trying to avoid bitterness and that
is why I am not mentioning the name.

My only point is, this is the situa
tion in which we are living. Rajiv
Gandhi's assassination is a matter of
great concern to all of us. We will
have to enlarge the scope of the
inquiry commission because I have
my own doubts whether any outside
power is also involved in this. They
were not very happy With
us that we were carrying
3P.M. on this non-aligned move-

ment all the newly independent countries by
their collective action not allowing the kind
of situation that some Super Power wanted to
create. A new dimension has now been adder
that in USSR because of certain reforms
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that they had undertaken they had become
rather ineffective. Number of these newly
freed countries were dependent on them. We
were surprised, inspite of the attack by Iraq on
Kuwait everybody passed a Resolution and
made a Super Power as the policeman of the
entire world. Never it happened in the history
of the United Nations! For the first time this
kind of action was taken. And everybody
agreed to it. Why did they agree? It is because
of the fact that they were in a particular
condition. They were having financial
difficulties. That is why they had to keep
quiet. Not just keeping quite; rather they had
to support them. That is the condition. I
believe it was China which had abstained
from voting, but USSR had to support. So this
is the condition in which they are and that is
why the entire non-aligned movement is at
cross roads and a new horizon they were
looking for. Are we going to leave them at the
mercy of the big Super Powers or are we
going to continue our policy? I am sorry to
say that the Super Power is very happy the
way the present Government and the previous
Government of V. P. Singh had supported
them in a number of measures directly or
indirect. After these opinion polls, everybody
is unanimous that the Congress Party is going
to form the Government and that Rajiv
Gandhi is going to be the Prime Minister. And
that is why they thought that if Rajiv Gandhi
were to come again, then again the non-
aligned movement might get impetus,
strength, and that is why the best course was
to eliminate him. This is just a suspicion. I
don't have any evidence at my disposal, but
this is my political reading. Is it a fact or not?
(Interruptions), That is why I said in the
begining that the trmes of reference of the
Commission will have to be enlarged to cover
all these aspects; otherwise...

SHRIN.E. BALARAM: IsMr.
Subramanian Swamy there?
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SHRI S. B. CHAVAN: I think you are
diluting the seriousness of the issue. 1 am
sorry to say that...

SHRIN. E. BALARAM: No, T am
sorTy.

SHRI S. B. CHAVAN: My only point is I
have my own apprehensions. Tamil Nadu
Government has to be taken over because of
certain links with the militant groups, Tamil
militants having links with ULFA, having
links with Punjab militants. And if that is
being taken over,— might be, that some
people are very unhappy—is this also one of
the factors... (Interruptions)

SHRI S. VIDUTHALAI VIRUMBI:
Madam, I am on a point of order. Madam, the
Home Minister, Mr. Subodh Kant Sahay
visited Tamil Nadu and he said that camps
were there, not in the usual sense, not in the
hideouts or in the forests, because some
people were gathered from outside in a state
or medical treatment can't be termed as
camps. He himself withdrew his statement
issued previously ... (Interruptions) ...

SHRI V. NARAYANASAMY: The DMK
has openly supported the. millitant
organisations...

... (Interruptions) . ..

SHRI S. VIDUTHALAI VIRUMBI:
*No. No.

THE VICE-CHAIRMAN (SHRIMATI
JAYANTHI NATARAJAN): Please let him
continue. Mr. Virumbi, please sit down. You
have made your point of order. Now I can't
allow you. It will not go on record. You have
your turn and when your turn comes, you can
place everything on record and kindly don't
interrupt him. (Interruptions). No, it will not
go on record.

SHRI S. B. CHAVAN: Whosoever might
have said this, my only request is while
indulging, in mud-slinging, against each
other we are unneces-

*Not recorded.
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sarily conceding a thing which normally we
would not accept that we were running the
camps. Is it a statement of a responsible person,
that we are saying this in order to blame one
party or the other who were governing them but
as a country? In the context in which it has been
stoted. Is is correct or not? Anyway, that is a
point on which I would not like to speak. I have a
large number of other things. I will only take the
last point and I will finish. The last point on
which I have my own apprehension is that the
Prime Minister was pleased to state—I do not
know because of various things—that after the
assassination of Rajivji elections were
inordinately delayed. I can understand extending
the time by aout 5 days or, at best, one week. He
extended it by 12 days. I am sorry, from 21st
May to 12th and 15th June. That has created one
more suspicion where people began to feel
whether the Government is sincere about having
the elections at all. You know very well 'hat
monsoon has started in Kerala and in the first few
days it is the fury of the monsoon that is to be
experienced. You cannot possibly understand
whether the candidates will be able to go in their
constituency and campaign for election. So that is
the first aspect. The second aspect ta about the
reported version of the VIPs and the security part
of it. A number of VIPs are violating the code
which has been prescribed for them. I have my
own doubts. A number of rumours are there in
the market and people are openly saying that, in
spite of the fact that the Prime Minister has
denied it, they would like him again to come on
record and state here categorically that there is no
intention of imposing internal emergency in this
country. God forbid, if a similar kind of incident
is to take place and with the postponing of
elections, these two combined together, people
are openly j saying that there is a possibility of
elections being postponed and inter-
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nal emergency being clamped down in this
country and that is why it has become all the
more necessary for the Government to come
out categorically denying this and stating that
there is no such intention. Though outside, I
am aware of the fact, he has made a
statement, in the

House he has to make a categorical
statement in order to remove any
kind of doubt or suspicion that people
might be having. My only request

will be that after the loss of such a
big personality if we do mnot under
stand the problems of the country, do
not try to modernise ourselves and
try to see that we get a place, for
which, in fact, we have been striving,
in the comity of nations, if we go on
fighting each other in the name of
religion or caste and other similar
things, I am sure our posterity is not
going to forgive us for this kind of
things in which we are indulging
today and that is why it becomes all
the more necessary that we do really
have some kind of heart-searching
and try to see that we really eschew
violence in our political life. Madam,
thank you very much.

THE VICE-CHAIRMAN (SHRIMATI
JAYANTHI NATARAJAN): Mr. Jaipal
Reddy.

SHRI S. JAIPAL REDDY: Madam, Vice-
Chairman, it is regrettable to note that the
solemnity that characterised the proceedings
in the House yesterday is sadly missing
today. Every section of the people, every
shade of opinion in the country was shocked
and grieved beyond words by the tragedy that
befell not only Mr. Rajiv Gandhi but Indian
democratic polity. The tragedy is all the
greater because he was snatched away in the
prime of his life. One is tempted to quote the
words of a poet who said:

"Cut is the branch that would have
grown full straight, Burned is Apollo's
laurel bough."

We had important political differences with
him but in spite of those differences, we
were among those capti-
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vated by his immense personal charm.
In our country, as mentioned by others before
me, we find the cult of violence is taking deep
roots.  We have to fight this cult of
violence, this cult of violence which can strike
a mortal blow to our democracy. To fight this
cult of violence, we have to concentrate on
tackling and reducing the climate of political
confrontation in the country. There are many
areas of disagreement. But, we must also
remember that there is a large multi-partisan
concensuel area in  the country. There
are many issues on which most of us have
agreed and this is the occasion on which we
need to emphasise those areas of agree-
ment rather than the areas of dis-
agreement. As  for the security lapses my
colleague, Shri Upendra, gave an exhaustive
and meticulous exposition of this aspect. He
referred to th absence of metal
detectors.  He referred to the absence of an
ambulance. [ must add that even the
Congress (I) machinery around the meeting
place failed. Every person reaching the
podium should have been properly screened
not only by metal detectors but also by the
political wing of the party. Mr. Chidambaram
made an important statement which I think is
quite valid. He said that the Tamil Nadu
Government, even after the assassination, has
not taken action against any police
officer. 1 do not understand the
attitude of Tamil Nadu Government. Well, we
do not want to prejudge the findings of the
Special Investigation Team. But, we find the
terms of the Commission of Justice Verma
inadequate. Our friends have been talking
about the possibility of a foreign plot. This
aspect may be best gone into by the
Commission assisted by the Special
Investigation Team. This important aspect
has been left to the Special Investigation
Team. We, as a party, do not consider
this tenable at all. While the country was
reeling under the great tragedy, certain
elements were on the rampage. Incidents have
occurred in Andhra Pradesh, in Tripura and in
Tamil Nadu on a large scale.  The house of
Shri
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[Shri S. Jaipal Reddy] walkie-talkie etc. and they were present at
Ram Vilas Paswan was burnt. I am certain places. The police was
not intending to refer to isolated conspicuous in Hyderabad, not by their
incidents. What is significant to note absencej but by their presence! The law and
is that these incidents took place order machinery collapsed in  the presence
mostly  in States governed of the police. If they were not there when
by the Congress (). the incidents had occurred, it  would have

The inevitable and inescapable inference is
that these incidents could take place in those
States because the administrative machinery
was a privy to these incidents. Let me draw
the attention of the House to what happened
in Andhra Pradesh.

SHRI AJIT P. K. JOGI (Madhya Pradesh):
Delhi is not governed by the Congress (I) .

SHRI PARVATHANENi UPENDRA:
Who is ruling then here? (In-ruptions)...

SHRI S. JAIPAL REDDY: I do not want
to engage myself in any partisan debate on
this occasion.

THE VICE-CHAIRMAN (SHRIMATI
JAYANTHI NATARAJAN): Kindly let him
conclude. He is not saying anything
unparliamentary. Please let him complete.

SHRI S. JAIPAL REDDY: In Andhra
Pradesh, in Hyderabad in particular, the
disturbances were started within two hours of
the death of Mr. Rajiv Gandhi. They started
around 12-30. Rajivji died perhaps at 10.30
P.M. Within two hours the masses could not
have organised themselves on such a scale as
to commit these atrocities. It was not a of
spontaneous expression of mob fury. It was an
orchestrated operation against pre-selected
targets. Who could have done this? We keep
on blaming the anti-social elements. Are not
the Congress (I) friends blaming the anti-
social elements? Don't let the people draw the
inference that the Congress (I) and the anti-
social elements are synonymous. But I am not
saying that. The people will be driven to draw
this nference if we keep on blaming them for
everything. In Andhra Pradesh, these
incidents kept taking place the whole night
and the police is also equipped with these
modern gadgets like the

been perfectly understandable. And what was
more? The Chief Minister and his Ministers,
the Congress (I) leaders, failed to condemn
these incidents for five days and it was only
after Mr. N. T. Rama Rao announced that he
would go no a fast that the Chief Minister woke
up from his deep slumber and indulged in a
very informal condemnation of unnamed in-
cidents.  What do these things show? We are
all talking of the serious dangers emanating
from this situation. But are we really alive to
them? If we are really alive to  them, then
who would be a privy to the incidents that were
staged? I have gone through this booklet which
has been brought out on Tripura. Look at this:
This is a systematic documentation of the in-
cidents that took place in Tripura. Could any
anti-social elements have staged all these
incidents? Should we not hang our heads in
shame for what happened? On the one hand, we
keep on blaming the unnamed foreign elements
and, on the other, we keep on indulging in
facile insinuations  and innucndos  about
internal political rivals.

[The Vice Chairman (M. A. BABY)
in the Chair].

The Congress (I) leaders, both the senior
leaders, Salveji and Chavanji, for whom I
have high personal regard, referred to the
SPG. This is not the time to discuss the
merits of this issue.

But I would like to tell on, thing. When this
Act was being discussed, I was there in the
Lok Sabha and I made a suggestion that the
office of President and the office of Vice-Pre-
sident should be covered as a part of this. But,
the Government did hot even agree to this.
Some fnents were saying that money is not
the
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most important thing and what is important
for security is expertise. I agree. It is not one
crore of rupees which is so important. It ii the
expertise which is important. 1 agree with
that formulation of Congress (I). But I would
like to state, in all humility, that the expertise
of the SGP was readily available. The Prime
Minister of course cautioned us against
revealing some of these things. All the SGP
expertise was made available for the security
of Mr. Rajsv Gandhi through the Delhi
Police.

Secondly. I would like to tell you that the
primary responsibility for the security of a
VVIP would devolve On the State
Government during the visit of that VVIP.
Even when the Prime Minister visits a State,
with the SGP guarding him, the primary
responsibility for the safety of the Prime
Minister would devolve sjua rely on the State
Government. It is not the SPG which can take
care of the Prime Minister in places other
than Delhi. If the Congress (I) was not
satisfied with the adequacy or the quality of
the security, they could have got the SGP law
amended during the regime of SJP. After all,
they could get the Tamil Nadu Government
dismissed. They could get the Assam
Government disnrssed For four months the
SJP was dancing to their tune. Why could not
they get this law amended? Should we not
indulge in all kinds of imponderable formula-
tions?

Mr. Upendra did refer to what happened to
Mr. V. P. Singh. Mr. V. P. Singh was
exposed to a Bomb attack in Bihar. No doubt
the Government in Bihar belongs to Janata
Dal. The Government of Bihar fa'l-ed. I will
not hesitate to acknowledge this failure. One
person was killed and many persons were
injured. Did anyone voice his concern at this
growing evidence of violence in politics? In
Bhopal when Mr. V. P. S'ngh visited, he was
subjected to an attack
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by acid. You may think that Mr. Rajiv
Gandhi was more important than Mr. V. P.
Singh. You are entitled to your view.
{Interruptions) You can take that view.
(Interruptions) .

MISS SAROJ KHAPARDE: Can you
compare V. P. Singh with Rajiv Gandhi?
(Interruptions)

SHRI S. JAIPAL REDDY: I am not
comparing. . . (Interruptions).

MISS SAROJ KHAPARDE: I warn you
again today. Mr. Upendra, if you behave like
this, I will see you in the corridor. Come out.
(Interruptions)

SHRI PARVATHANENI UPENDRA: 1
do not fight with people like you.
(Interruptions)

MISS SAROJ KHAPARDE; I am the last
person to talk to you. (Interruptions) You
are making mockery
of. .. (Interruptions)

SHRI S. JAIPAL REDDY: Vice-
Chairman, Sir, I am not pleading for a higher
level of security for Mr. V. P. Singh, I am
only drawing attention to the dangers lurking
in the present situation. Anybody can fall a
prey to this growing phenomenon of
violence. In'the case of Mr. Gandhi's death
one does not know whether internal elements
were involved or external elements were in-
volved. I do not know whether it is a part of
the mushrooming phenomenon of national
violence. But quite apart from the possible
involvement of foreign elements this canker
of violence is striking at every part of our
polity. So, should we not alert ourselves
against this? Should we not at least on such
an occa-s'on refrain from making allegations
against one another? Should we even suspect
that we could think of getting one another
killed? Have we really so degenerated as to
think of these things? Now, let me revert to
the violence that broke out in Tamil Nadu
and Andhra Pradesh, I can tell
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[Shri S. Jaipal Reddy] you that there is not
a single poster or a banner left belonging to
any party other than Congress (I) in any part
of Andhra Pradesh or Tamil Nadu. Did any
single leader of the Congress (I) express
genuine regret over this? So, I urge that this
tragedy should induce us to a great degree of
self-introspection and to self-introspection as
a nation.

SHRI DIPEN GHOSH: Mr. Vice-
Chairman, Sir, yesterday the entire House
had paid homage to the departed leader and
condemned the dastardly murder of Shri
Rajiv Gandhi. Today we are discussing on
the failure of the Government to provide
adequate securfty and prevent acts of
violence that followed the assassination of
Shri Rajiv Gandhi.

In the meantime, my attention was drawn
to a very . widely circulated article written by
one of the close aides of Shri Rajiv Gandhi,
Shri Mani Shankar Aiyer. I quote: "He—
meaning Shri Rajiv Gandhi—also spoke to
me of the security arrangements. He said
none of these elaborate apparatus was really
going to protect him. The only protection was
up there, he said,, pointing to the sky. When
the time, came, he added, the time would
come. Till then there was somebody up there
protecting him." I wonder whether this piece
of' information which he gathered from Shri
Rajiv Gandhi was passed on to the present
Government so that they failed or they did not
arrange for adequate protection because they
thought that somebody up in the sky would
protect him. Sir, anyway, I do noj believe in
somebody up in the sky who would protect us
or the leaders. I do not believe in it. There
must have been some security lapse.
Otherwise, why had this present Government
instituted the Verma Commission? What are
the terms of reference of the Verma
Commission? It was only to find out whether
there was security lapse and nothing else.
Who is the assassin? What was his motive?
Who the forces are behind the assassination?
There is nothing of the sort. And I feel, Mr.
Vice-Chairman, Sir,
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even if the Verma Commission comes to a
conclusion that there was security lapse, even
if the SIT or the CBI say who the assassin
was, but will that lead to what was the motive
behind the assassination? Who were the
forces? Have we'forgotten? We are discussing
security lapse today, when Rajiv Gandhi has
been assassinated. But have we forgotten that
Mrs. Gandhi was assassinated by none else
than the personnel belonging to the security?
We have not learnt anything from the past.
The Thakkar Commission's report did fry to
say something about the forces behind this
assassination. I am grateful that at least the
senior leader of Congress-I, Mr. S. B. Chavan,
had tried to say it. At least he had spoken
something. The past few years, everybody
knows, have been witness to the menacing
rise of divisive, separatist, communal and
flssiparous forces in our country. Mr. Chavan
himself was the Home Minister. It was no[ to
the liking of the US imperialists—Mr. Chavan
did dot mention the name, I mention—that
India remains united, independent and self-
reliant. US wanted India to disintegrate and to
be coerced into submission. Even the
notorious Super 301 threat hag been held
against India. Who does not know? Mr. Vice-
Chairman, the leaders will agree with me that
particularly in this election, when the election
process was on. the US administration and. for
that matter, the Us imperialists, had shown
much interest. Was it a sheer co-incidence,
Mr. Vice-Chairman. that US. Ambassador* to
Pakistan had visited India only a few weeks
ago during the election process and held
meetings with certain leaders of certain
parties? What for? Should we not ponder? We
are sitting here to discuss the aftermath of
assassination. But should we not ponder over
this question?? So the assassination of Shri
Rajiv Gandhi has to be viewed in this
background. Even on the eve of the first phase
of this election somebody has pointed out how
these separatist and communal forces have en-
courged the cult of violence.  Not
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only Rajiv Gandhi has been assassinated;
more than two dozen persons were killed in
Uttar Pradesh, Bihar and in certain other
parts of the country. So, Sir, we must try to
understand the problem and its magnitude. It
is not simple, at least to me, that there was
some lapse in the security and Rajiv Gandhi
was assassinated. There were attempts earlier
also. Shri Jaipal Reddy has correctly stated
that there was an accusation that SPG was
withdrawn.  Even in Calcutta there w"as an
accusation by a former Minister in a public
meeting that V. P. Singh was responsible
because he had withdrawn the SPG. All
right; for argument sake I agree. I am not
entering into a debate on this issue that SPG
was withdrawn or there was  some lacuna in
the law. What Mr. Chavan pointed out was
that somebody has taken advantage of that
lacuna.  But what prevented the Congress-I
party to provide SPG or to amend the SPG
Act? What is Chandra Shekhar Go-
vernment? Chandra Shekhar Government did
not come from heaven. Chandra Shekhar
Government had come up on support of
your party. If it was a failure of the Chandra
Shekhar Government, it was at the same time
failure of your party which propped up the
Chandra Shekhar Government. You are living
in a glass house Try to understand.

SHRI AJIT P. K. JOGI: SPG was
withdrawn by your Government.

SHRI DIPEN GHOSH: It is time to
ponder. This is simply not the time to score a
point in the debate. Unfortunately, the future
of Congress (I) party lies with you; it is
unfortunate.

SHRI M. M. JACOB: It is uncharitable to
make such remarks.

SHRI DIPEN GHOSH: I would like to say
that th, assassination of Mir. Rajiv Gandhi
has to be viewed in Che correct perspective,
in the correct background, both national and
international. So, for that matter terms of
reference of the Verma Commission have to
be expanded. We have seen
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what happened in the case of Mrs. Gandhi's
assassination. The killers were hanged but the
forces behind the killers still remain
unidentified. So, this Verma, Commission can
find out. Even Mr. Subodh Kant Sahay
Minister of State for Home Affairs met
yesterday with all the political leaders to
ensure security for the VVIPs. And today,
while I entered the Rajya Sabha lobby, I saw
some senior security personnel not belonging
to Parliament security, with sniper dogs
moving around this House. I do not know
whether it was the outcome of yesterday's
meeting. But at least it betrays the foolishness
on the part of the Government. If maintenance
Of security or ensuring security lies in the
hands of these types of people.

. then at least I may have to agree for debare
sake with Mr. Mani Shankar

Iyer.

I think there is a deep-rooted conspiracy
behind this assassination. India being the leader
of NAM, India being the leader of the
world peace movement, the U.S. imperialists
did not want India to remain united, in-
dependent and self-reliance. At every point of
time, they have tried to wreck from inside and
they are bent upon aiding and abetting these
forces.  So, you must beware of these forces.
We must try to find out these forces and
identify them and take appropriate steps.
But unfortunately—I would say
unfortunately—a  section of  Congress-I

supporters  or rather friends, some
irresponsible  elements inside the  Party,
the Congress Party, were not at all

conscious of the gravity of the situation.
Otherwise, what happened in Tripura, Andhra
Pradesh, Tamil Nadu, Kerala and certain other
parts of the country in the aftermath of the
assassination would not have happened. When
the need of the hour is to unite the country-
men against such forces, these irresponsible
sections in the Congress (I) Party indulged in
acts of  violence against their immediate
political adversaries to gain some narrow
political mileage in the last two phases of
elections.
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I am completely in agreement with Mr. Salve.
He was making all of us aware  that just to
gain some  political mileage, one should not
indulge in acts of violence. But what happened
in Tripura? I had gone there. My colleague,
Mr. Sikander Bakht, had gone there. Mr.
Mohd. Amin had gone there. They will be
speaking. We  are talking of security lapse.
When Mr. Sikander Bakht was going to
Tripura, even on asking, he was not
provided with any armed guards or any kind
o'f security to move around. The State
Administration was completely  hand-in
glove with these elements. ~ Mr. Salve con-
cluded his speech by saying  'Rajiv Gandhi
Amar Rahe'. I wish  Rajiv Gandhi were
alive to see what his supporters were  doing
in  Tripura, Andhra Pradesh and Tamil
Nadu while chanting 'Rajiv Gandhi Amar
Rahe. While chanting the slogan 'Rajiv
Gandhi Amar Rahe', they set fire  to houses,
shops, offices....

AN HON. MEMBER: Printing presses.

SHRI DIPEN GHOSH: ..of their
opponents and their supporters in Tripura, in
Andhra Pradesh, in Kerala. They looted even
the belongings of the farmers.

SHRI SUKOMAL SEN (West Bengal): In
the name of Rajiv Gandhi.

SHRI DIPEN GHOSH: They looted the
year's toil of the farmers. I have seen. I have
the photographs. I had shown it to the
President of India. I had shown it to the
Prime Minister of India. I had shown it to the
Chief Election Commissioner. Only seeing is
believing. The houses of the poor farmers,
mud houses, burnt; mud walls with burnt
doors and windows with the belongings
looted, standing like ghosts. Even pregnant
women with children in their arms had to flee
to the jungles because they had no place to
live; they did not have any roof over their
heads. Is it the way of paying homage to the
departed leader? Is it the way of paying
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homage to the slain leader? Is this the way of
paying tributes to him? If this is the method,
if this is the way, of paying tributes to the
slain leader, I would say God had saved him
from seeing such things, what his supporters
were doing in Tripura, Andhra Pradesh,
Tamil Nadu and certain other parts of the
country.

We are discussing this in all solemnity here.
We pay homage. I am completely in agreement
with Mr. Salve. And they wanted the name.
I can give you the name but I cannot utter the
name now because he is not present in the
House. I can say that the PCC(I) president of
West  Bengal, having alighted at Calcutta
airport, wanted three leaders to
apologise .publicly. He  wante,d thei(r
public, apology because it is they who killed.
This PCC(I) president of West Bengal had
organised a silent procession. You cannot
imagine, senior leaders. They had organised
a silent procession. The PCC(I) president of
West Bengal and other leaders of the party had
orgaiiised a silent procession with the banner,
naming three important national leaders as
killers of Rajiv Gandhi.

An HON. MEMBER: Mention the names.

SHRI DIPEN GHOSH: V. P. Singh, Jyoti
Basu and Atal Bihari Vajpayee. In Bengali
they said:

"Rajiv hatyar teen dayee

V. P.
Vajpayee."

Singh, Jyoti Basu and

They had written in thymes. But is this the
way of paying homage to slain leaders? Is it
the awareness in the Congress(I) party at all
levels of the gravity of the situation? (Time
Bell rings).

I would only like to make an appeal to the
Congress (I) party. I do not know what the
result or the outcome of the election will be.
Yesterday Shri Shiv Shanker had stated,
while paying tributes, that Rajiv Gandhi was
reaching the office of Prime Minister.
Today Mr, Chavan
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has stated that they would win. I am not going
to comment anything on it. Whether Rajiv
Gandhi was reaching the office of Prime
Minister or not, even if he had not reached the
office of Prime Minister, the assassination
would have been as grave as when he would
have reached the office of Prime Minister. To
me there is little difference between a Prime
Minister in office or a Prime Minister out of
office, ex-Prime Minister or, former Prime
Minister. But as Chavan has stated, his party
is the largest party, the biggest national party,
his party has a greater responsibility too, I
would hope that his party played a role of
being a national party. Ho will give
instructions to his party-men because not a
single Congress (I) leader at the national level
has condemned as yet what is happening and
what is being perpetrated in Tripura or
Andhra Pradesh or Tamil. Nadu or Kerala or
other parts of the country. Not a single
condemnation was gone. On the contrary the
State level leaders had commended. In
Tripura I have met the.Governor. In Delhi I
have met the President, the Prime Minister,
the Chief Election Commissioner. Let them
condemn at least these acts of violence perpe-
trated by their own supporters throughout the
country, particularly in Tripura, Andhra
Pradesh and Tamil Nadu.

Also I would ask the Government to
expand the terms of reference of the Verma
Commission. It is m not a question of simply
identifying the assassin or the security lapse
or the motive behind the assassination. The
forces behind the assassination should also
be identified.

ot qEIR ReY AIAR (RACF)
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F1 gear grl " gEy ?r'a% ¥ faaga
a1 WEl 7, Aftma v @ g
ATATET & 1T GEWRAT wET SToFT
gar g ... . (swaam)

afaaa AT THIgA wEy @9l
@adia ®A wEr (W wa wwH
wredta) @ Gq =g Fa Hoad 4
a8 wga g1 wgin 53 faar ar 5
stra &1 fzeaz @7 fzar s

' SHRT MAKHAN LAL FOTEDAR (Uttar
Pradesh): He was the Father of the Nation.
He led the Congress mevement.
(Interruptions)...

SHRI SATYA PRAKASH MALAVIYA:
Mahatma Gandhi was hot a member of the
Congress Party then. Rather he had written
that the Congress should be disbanded.

SHRI GHULAM NABI AZAD: He was
the Father of the Nation. He was not a BJP
leader, he was not a CPI(M) leader, also he
was not a; Janata leader nor a Samajwadi
leader. .. . (Interruptions) .. .

SHRI SATYA PRAKASH MALAVIYA:
You have described him as a Congress
leader.

SHRI GHULAM NABI AZAD: He was
part and parcel of the Congress. You cannot
distort history. ... (Interruptions) ...

. SHRI SATYA PRAKASH MALA-
VIYA: On Friday the 29th January
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he said that the Congress had outlived its
utility and, therefore, it should be disbanded.
Pearey Lai described it as the last will and
testament of Bapu to the nation.

SHRI PARAVATHANENI UPENDRA:
He was not even a member of the
Congress. . .. {Interruptions).

THE VICE-CHAIRMAN (SHRI M. A.

=\ wfaq g4l (g9y w27)
ag F5H0 91 FUaGT ¢ (F Tian =80
Hag g1 .. (mgaw) AN g
@iz §, gAfT AmEr &6 & OF 0
. (zmaama)

-

BABY): Mr. Azad, please continue.

{1 THIR AEl ;e TAE &l
ghezr apfr S & Zeal g Wi 5@
FIT AT WA A sﬁ ®1gear
gf 1 #f g€ 7 #iifn g9 ma q @
wETT el S g =18 g i
St gl, |rg WSty Sr g6, ;A
1 gary & far, gf-fomsaar
wray vEy & e IREh F neEEAl
wikedt & mmig =i F d%A0 WG
F W AW FEAMIET FE fHar |
ST oA &S R AAAT ST 4, /Y Fi
TVAT HIET 9, &% ¥ TTE AT HIEA
&, ¥o T AET AT SRS q, S
g oaT o|r gw adr frar o adr
oo & fososr gfewr widr g owr
sty widt g1 wAEr ERuT # o
WOB BH REAN K OHEAT QT
& B ga wgrw Sart a7 ERwT e
AT AT Sy WY wg Al W 18,
A @7 W T g, wI§ @ weii
STOEL wE HAw & R S
T ST @ F. ... (W)

DR. G. VIJAYA MOHAN REDDY
(Andhra Pradesh): You have no right to call
"magarmaeh."

SHRI GHULAM NABI AZAD: Whatever
you have said, you have said. Why should
you take it that you are a "magarmach?"
Whosoever
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is a "magarmach" will feel it. Why should
you be that concious?

afa Iq@ a o, =18 e aidr
ST gf, ST g1 T GG JA4TH
fpar ar w@r &1 w§ % g
ey ST 4, wE % gAT war 4
qGTT AT 98 ¥ EAIY AT dA Al
gars g frar war ?

SHRI PARVATHANENI UPENDRA:
That is a democratic right.
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AT SAAT & A4 A, WA & FAar
q, IEA F9T 9TIIE AR KT AT
w7 AT & AT H oS9 &1 ar w/
g Fmaaw we waqne  faaw Jar
starg &1, 9. fag @Ea 4 5g 0o
fornTl & FAT AT g2 WE T
vasl wraw @ fh osam wEr &
® § I W USHF AT ST 4%
gHAT AT | UAAE 9T FHAT FAI,
sfiasT # gAar gar 4r) @g ‘a2’
FEqU H g THR FE GT SEMA
wa. .S, faggr :7 AT Ars qamar
srar & fF g & widwz a8 foar
qrl 6 weafl, 1990 & & |
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"Tripathi warns on Rajiv's security" —The
Times of India

The Hindustan Times of 6th February,
1990—"Tripathi cautions VP on Rajiv's
security."

Then the Hindustan Times again— "PM
warned against Rajiv's security."

TN HT =%a FEr A7 W TEy faar
T & W% waal H faar war § &
sia famdt ot & g s ¥ owwe
war &1 #g f5 ag g wid asq
T AT T sFE A HET WAL
AN TSI AT w7 FEPE & arg
FATRIET FIT & | fardt s & azy f=
4 PM. AT 1/ 4 8FgfeErar 8, 7g fRa

faaraxawTg ? g7 a7 wa o

Taanfa fauzgr & Fr T wH
g & war w947 qdr. fag w9
THT WT TH A% TITEE HIH E(#qr
6 HTaTl 1990 & ST AT FHEH
famar &, =8 &-

"Disturbing Aspects—A disturbing
aspect revealed by the source was
that the National Security  Guards
were basically trained for anti-terro
rists operations and not for providing
VVIP security cover which was main
ly the task of the SPG. The SPG
men were specially trained in all as
pects of security. They were also
especially trained in the use of the
advanced  weaponry and  telecommu
nications. Mr. V. P. Singh who did
not"—this is the point' to be noted
the Times of India it itself has men
tioned—"face any grave security
threat was now saddled with a,s many
as 36 bullet proof cars, 900 SPG men,
600 NSG men and about 1400 Delhi
Police security men. In addition to
this, there are about 400
men of the PM's security."

(Interruptions) .. As Prime Minister he
knew and when your Government knew that
he was in the 'Z' category, why were SPG
men withdrawn?
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SHRI S. JAIPAL REDDY: I will come to
that if you yield.

SHRI GHULAM NABI AZAD: 1t is the
intelligence department of the Government
who were supposed to . ., (Interruptions). ...

SHRI S. JAIPAL REDDY: Will you yield
for a minute?

SHRI GHULAM NABI AZAD: I am
sorry, I will not yield.

SHRI S. JAIPAL REDDY: I would like to
give yousome information.

SHRI GHULAM NABI AZAD: ' Let me
complete. Later on you can give it.

Mr. V. P. Singh cannot escape from his
responsibility. The Janata Dal Government
cannot escape from its responsibility. Mr. V.
P. Singh, who had served as Defence
Minister under Mr. Rajiv Gandhi knew that
he was under a threat and, he knew the
magnitude of the threat; in,spite of that
(Interruptions)...

SHRI S. JAIPAL REDDY: If the Member
yields, I would like to read out from the
letter.

SHRI GHULAM NABI AZAD: I am not
quoting the figures. I am stating the facts.

SHRI S. JAIPAL REDDY: I am also
intending to read out from the text of a letter
written by Mr. V. P. Singh to Mr. Kamlapati
Tripathi. You referred to the letter of Mr.
Kamlapati Tripathi but let me read out from
the reply given by Mr. V.P. Singh.
...(Interruptions)...

SHRI GHULAM NABI AZAD: No.

SHRI S. JAIPAL REDDY: Do you want
to shut your eyes to facts?
(Interruptions)... Okay. You remain blind for
ever?

* SHRI GHULAM NABI AZAD: You know
that in the press it has been BBid that Rajiv
Gandhi was asked to choose the police of his
choice. He wanted some SPG men to be
transferred to Delhi Police and then put
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them in his security. It was agreed upon by
the then Janata Dal Government but they did
not do it. Till now they did not do it. They
did not transfer any SPG men to the Delhi
Police.

SHRI S. JAIPAL REDDY: Now let the
Government clarify. I am saying "it was
done." You are saying "it was not done."

SHRI GHULAM NABI AZAD: Let the
Government clarify. When we talked of
security we were told that this much amount
was being spent on Rajiv Gandhi. We were
not concerned about money. We wanted
quality but not quantity. We did not want
10,000 people for his security. We wanted
well-trained people with, sophisticated arms
and ammunition and those who were trained
to combat anti-terrorist activities and not the
traffic police of our Delhi Administration.

SHRIMATI MARGARET ALVA: Traffic
police were posted at Rajivji's house.

SHRI S. JAIPAL REDDY: That was in
addition to. ...

SHRI GHULAM NABI AZAD: My dear
friend let me tell you another aspect. There
was a requirement by the security police that
there. should be barbed wires on all the four
walls Of Gandhi's house. One wall was bet-
ween the house of one of your Cabinet
Ministers and that of Mr. Rajiv Gandhi. '
And your Cabinet Minister did not allow
barbed wire between the two houses. What
are you talking?

SHRI S. JAIPAL REDDY: What. did you
do afterwards?

SHRI GHULAM NABI AZAD: This was
the attitude of your Cabinet Minister. We can
well know what the attitude of the
Government was. ... (Interruptions). ...
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SHRI S. JAIPAL REDDY: What was the
new Government doing? You must reply.
You reply now. (Interruptions).*

SHRI GHULAM NABI AZAD: Have
patience. I will come to the new-Government
also.

SHRI S. JAIPAL REDDY: Not new
Government, your Government. It was your
Government.

SHRI GHULAM NABI AZAD: They are
your cousins. They might be our friends. But
they are your first cousins.

SHRI S. JAIPAL REDDY: It was your
Government.

SHRI GHULAM NABI AZAD: 1 will
come to your first cousins also.

Why don't you talk about the last six
months? Why have you failed?

SHRI GHULAM NABI AZAD You “had
got elected on one mandate. I will come to
your first cousins also.

TR TF HIW W OUSE 4T AT OF
(swmaw) ...
N QHo WA Wi : T A

1 qIE A F4T FIF F?
. (=um)

SHRI GHULAM NABI AZAD: You will
'be taking my time. (Interruptions) ....

'Expunged as ordered by the Chair.
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SHRI S. JAIPAL REDDY: You are
escaping your responsibility.

THE VICE-CHAIRMAN (SHRIM. A.
BABY): Please continue.

"ﬂ n[a.\ EUKIEE: T

s} THIR Ray RIHR : BIY Tregey
U B T T wh,outy gifi-
Fslh'?l EAT f} BT yrEf @
(2=,

Please be the official spokesman of only
your party, not of Parliament. SHRI S.
JAIPAL REDDY: [ am against one in my
party of ten.  So don't bother.

SHRI GHULAM NABI AZAD: What is

oo A q&@7 ATRIR ;g7 fywe
3731 39 ¥, T8 AFHE § wgar
NEET & ... (mrz:nw), . ‘

i 0" smure W 2 owdw

g FIT I EU—'TJ arar | (m‘f-'{)
1"[} |"_’=1"--_' = ‘.—F‘f .

wrong with you?

SHRI S. JAIPAL REDDY: Why did you
not get the SPG law amended so as to
protect...  (Interruptions)... retrospectively
realising the need... (Interruptions).

SHRI GHULAM NABI AZAD: The ‘ded
sal' of your rule was « the ‘ded sal' of ruin for
India. The 'ded sal' has ruined the fabric of
the country. You should acknowledge it.
India is acknowledging, the world is acknow-
ledging that you have betrayed the whole
country, you * have sold m the whole country.
The whole country is hot worth anything
today. (Interruption) . This is because of the
casteism, communalism, pursued by the
pleaders of that party.  (Interruptions).

SHRI S. JAIPAL REDDY: We
know that your Government was
dominated by the upper castes. You
belonged to the rich.
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SHRI GHULAM NABI AZAD: Let me
tell you, the Janata Dal Government was
installed to destabilise India and it has been
destabilised. (Interruptions) .

SHRI S. JAIPAL REDDY: 1 take
objection. Iam on a point of order.

SHRI GHULAM NABI AZAD: I am not
yielding.

THE VICE-CHAIRMAN (SHRI M. A.
BABY): Itis a point of order.

SHRI S. JAIPAL REDDY: Sir, the

National Front Government was
installed by the people, but the
Chandra Shekhar Government was
installed by this party. That is the
difference. ..

... (Interruptions)...

THE VICE-CHAIRMAN (SHRI M. A.
BABY): Please continue, Mr. Azad.

SHRI GHULAM NABI AZAD: The facts
are, India was totally destabilised and it was
Rajiv Gandhi who wanted it again to stabilise;
that is why a conspiracy was hatched. I won't
say by the internal forces, but I can't rule out
the internal and external forces both. Those
who wanted to destabilise India, first they had
to neutralise Mr. Rajiv Gandhi, to eliminate
Mr. Rajiv Gandhi; then only they could be
successful in destabilising India thoroughly,
completely and ultimately

wrf fegz weq, ¥ i@y §  ag
Fzar Agar g fo few @ @ H
ST AW qra qrEr aar . (sEum)
LD AT H ST AqT Ar] qrar
TAT WTXT FT AVEA F——FUT F
AT 9T, AT F ATA AT, g7 F A9
wt, wAfgrwfsm & AW o, a9g7
FI ETAT FEAT WX TEWIT S
gar WE 4qr, €9 & ATl W gAT
fa7 fravat =, faa dfk @iz afws
F1, fax Fwa W7 dar F7 AW
zrr fewra ¥ grar arfzo A, g
usAfy # TEwra fear aar 9r o
Tq g7 & o2E § oE gT o
F fwoor o, F sty At 4 St
feegeqra 1 21 wa # &
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ST &&d g1 ATy 3 gary &\ o
T&l & afwa ud fhoara & f& wslim
T ST & wEww wdly it S
F7 difaat, wsfrr widt &1 1 favara
g1, U6 AT F1 AST w1y 9T gH
g% H wre F1§ ga1T &, maw w8
wEt &, @1 sz fud T & & Wi
g% wa< § o wEr feas wwdr §
T W FT LT FIT F4AT £

uifgy § “6%” & oF §v ¥
§ wsitg wndt ot w1 gz@isfh afa
FTEr g -

AT SRR qr Agl, A g ar
L & W OFT WM, WNT NI
g ar g

THE VICE-CHAIRMAN (SHRI M. A.
BABY): Now, the Minister Mr. Subramanian
Swamy, would like to make an intervention.

THE MINISTER OF COMMERCE WITH
ADDITIONAL CHARGE OF THE
MINISTRY OF LAW AND JUSTICE (SHRI
SUBRAMANIAN SWAMY): Sir, the
discussion initiated today was to centre
around two issues, the issue of security and
the issue of violence that followed after Shri
Rajiv Gandhi's assassination. But as is natural,
wider issues are also involved and they have
also been referred to in this discussion today.
At this juncture it would be a fitting tribute, I
feel, to the memory of Shri Rajiv Gandhi if
the debate is kept high without bringing in
unsubstantial charges or getting emotional
because never has our nation been under such
multi-dimensional stress as it is today or have
we witnessed such viciousrtess or violence in
the election campaign that has taken place so
far. While we should be concerned about
security, it is time for our country to take
stock and ponder as to how we reached this
stage today. The nation, of course, is on
severe test. Our capacity to stay together is
being doubted in
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certaia circles. In fact, Sir, a large number
of  foreign correspondents landed here
within  hours of Shri Rajiv  Gandhi's
assassination  and many of them went back
disappointed because they had been given to
understand that there would be enormous
violence following his assassination and the
country, in fact, may fall apart and they
came here to witness that! Many of them told
me so. But they  were disappointed because
of the people's  resilence  which  has seen
us through in the past. They have proved
almost all the Cassandras of the world wrong
and this time  too, they have proved these
pessimists wrong. It is a matter of relief while
there has been violence here and there,
by and large the country has remained
peaceful and law and order has been
maintained. But let us not be complacent
because as the old saying goes the price
of liberty 1is eternal vigilance. The most
disturbing aspect of today's situation is, as
many speakers referred to, the climate of
violence. It is time for us to change because
Mahatma  Gandhi, who is known as the
Father of the Nation, was a great apostle of
non-violence. It is, therefore, time to focus
people's attention on the rangerous atmosphere
of hate, division and mutual suspicion that i
there today. Assassins and enemies of the
country thrive on this atmosphere and,
therefore, we need to look at our security,
strengthen it and not to, have the kind of
situation that has  taken place, I think it is
equally important that the polluted
atmosphere be cleared. It is in that our
country's unity rests, in clearing of this polluted
atmosphere; and learning to talk in terms of
harmony, conciliation  and resolving our
political differences through dialogue. Sir, no
security agency, no matter how efficient it is,
can unerringly deliver the goods unless the
climate is such that the gun is not glorified. In
today's atmosphere Increasingly taking to gun is
being glorified. During the freedom

struggle under the leadership of Mahatma
Gandhi the nation was based on the principle
of consensus and dialogue. We have been
dissipating
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this capital that Mahatma Gandhi left
with his blessings and we are exhausting it.
The forces of hate were there even during
Mahatma Gandhi's time, 'ihey used religion to
divide the people. Therefore, as a
consequence the nation got divided, but
Mahatma Gandhi himself  was slain by these
forces of hate. At that time the nation reacted
with SOrTOw and secular democratic
forces rallied and while we worried about
the security lapses at his stage, the nation
focussed its attention on keeping the country
to gether. That is what we need today. After
decades of suppression of these divisive forces,
the late eighties have now seen the
ascendancy of these force; of hate and the
rising  legitimacy that is being accorded to
them. We have witnessed today, for example a
leader openly speaking and glorifying  th,
assassination of Mahatma Gandhi. This is
where the country has come to, newspapers
repeating  and publishing the statement of a
leader who is extolling the assassination  of
Mahatma  Gandhi, calling him a
courageous man. This is what religion and
castiest fundamentalism has dont to the
country. Divisive forces are there for all to
see, what they are. This is what they have led
us to. I would also like to say that the coun-
try is aware of the machination of forces of
destabilisation on which my friend, Mr.
Ghulam Nabi Azad, focussed his attention.
There are very few countries in the world
which relish India being strong; there is no
one particular country, including, may be, the
favourite of Mr. Dipen Ghosh a large number
of countries say that, large number of
countries in the world do not want India to be
strong. Indeed I could say that, knowing Mr.
Rajiv Gandhi a little, these countries would not
have relished Mr Rajiv Gandhi either,
because during his tenure there were two
attempts on his life of which we know very
little even

today. One was in Rajghat where a gentleman
stood 48 hours
fortunately for all of us at that time he could

without detection and

not afford a good gun and that is why he
could not
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[Shri Subramanian Swamy] carry out his
target. There was another  attempt on
Mr. Gandhi in Columbo when a soldier or
navy personnel tried to use his  rifle but to
grievously hurt or fatally hurt Mr, Gandhi.
Mr. Gandhi's policies are well known. They
were to make India politically stonger.
Whether we politically agreed to those policies
as correct or not, but that was his motivation,
To day what is disturbing us is that there is
evidence, a very strong evidence that forces
of destabilisation have found an ally in the
forces of fundamentalism. The nexus between
fundamentalism and destabilisation  poses
the greatest threat to our nation today artd we
have seen this in Punjab, we have seen this in
Kashmir. Even during the freedom struggle the
forces of destabilisation  used the  forces
of fundamentalism. One  has to just go and
see the archives and see the Government files
and one can see how much there was this
nexus. So at this hour to meet this challenge
we should all pledge to foster national unity by
affirming our faith in secular democratic
politics and  declare that we shall not resort
to caste and religious beliefs. This is how we
can pay our best tributes to Shri Gandhi at
this hour. Sir, I now come to the question of
security lapses. I do not want  to say much
because there is a Commission inquiring into
it. The newspapers are full of wild stories.
Many of them are not true. There is a story
that all policemen ran away from that site.
That is not correct... (Interruptions) ... You
may have seen it ... (Interruptions) ...

SHRIMATI JAYANTHI NATARAJAN:
That is correct and 1 have seen it
(Interruptions)...

SHRI SUBRAMANIAN SWAMY: You
may have seen it. You may present your point
of view before the Commission of Inquiry...
(Interruptions) ... I beg to state that the entire
police fore of 1400... (Interruptions) ... We
have a right to defend them if you attack
them... (Interruptions) ... Do they have no
right for defence? There were 1400 police-
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men in that entire area... (Interruptions) ...

SHRIMATI JAYANTHI NATARAJAN:
All of them dissappeared ...
(Interruptions)...

SHRI MIS A R. GANESAN (Tamil
Nadu): Nobody dissappeared.
(Interruptions)... It is the quality not the
number, that matters. ..

SHRI SUBRAMANIAM SWAMY: Eight
policemen died on the spot . ..
(Interruptions).. The Superintendent o
Police of the area also died on the spot...
(Interruptions) ... The personal bodyguard,
Mr. Gupta also died on the spot and I think it
would be unfair to characterise the entire
police as having run away from there ...
(Interruptions)...

SHRIMATI JAYANTHI NATARAJAN:
How many were there apart from the two?
Please tell us... (Interruptions) ...

SHRI SUBRAMANIAN SWAMY: I am
only commenting on the point that all the
policemen ran away... (Interruptions) ...

SHRIMATI JAYANTHI NATARAJAN:
Can he name one other policeman who stood
there apart from Shri Ragahavan and Shri
Ramakrishnan whom I saw? Name one and I
will sit down. I challenge you .. (Inter-
ruptions) ...

SHRI SUBRAMANIAN SWAMY: The
second thing is... (Interruptions) ... I do not
have to answer every remark that is made
here.. . (Interruptions)... T said that the remark
that all the policemen ran away was wrong
and now she says that I should defend the
point that no policeman ran away from the
site. I cannot vouch for all. I do not want to
name all of them who ran away from there.
So let us not go into it. But, to conclude that
all of them ran away, specially when eight of
them died, is totally wrong. It is also wrong to
say that no security precautions were taken. In
fact, three garland* which were to be
presented were actually cleared. The people
who
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were to stand in the line, 20 of them, it was
the organisers who had provided the list. The
rose petals which were to be strewn ahead of
Mr. Gandhi's walk on the carpet were also
cleared. Yet it is a fact that one person or
more did turn up in the line and Mr. Gandhi
died on the spot there. So, this has to be
inquired into and I think it would be much
better for the country if the inquiry is allowed
to proceed without all these sensational and
false stories coming in the papers from time to
time... (Interruptions)...

SHRI KAPIL VERMA: Eye-witnesses are
there.

SHRI SUBRAMANIAN SWAMY: But
eye-witnesses are, as you know, are not the
final word on this .. .(Interruptions) ... .

SHRIMATI JAYANTHI NATARAJAN:
This Government is only doing a cover-up
Job... (Interruptions) ..

SHRI S. S, AHLUWALIA: Your
report is  already prepared... (Inter
ruptions) ... .

SHRIMATI JAYANTHI NATARAJAN:
You are covering up... (Interruptions) ... You
are covering up your lapses...
(Interruptions)...

SHRI P. SHIV SHANKER: Sir, with all
respect for my friend, Shri Swamy, may I ask
him a question? He has himself issued a
statement that there has not been any security
lapse and as a Minister he has said that. Then
what is the purpose of appointing a
Commission? . . . (Interruptions) ... What is
the point in appointing a Commission of
Inquiry with only two terms of reference
which also deal only with the security aspect?
Why should this be said by him. All sorts of
things are coming in the papers and he
himself issued a statement on this aspect?

SHRIMATI JAYANTHI NATARAJAN:
Let him name at least one person...
(Interruptions) . . .

SHRI SUBRAMANIAN SWAMY:I
have only said that it is wrong to say that
all of them ran away (Interruptions) ... I
was responding
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to the statements made by some politicians
that the Government should resign 'because
no security was provided, because there was
no security and I had said that in fact, the
maximum security protection was given and
all steps were taken. But there was something
which went wrong obviously and there was
this assassination. We have to perfect the
security system and lhat is why the
Commission of Inquiry is being set up. That
is supposed to go into this aspect. We cannot
go by individual allegations of any kind. It
has to be through a Commission of Inquiry
and it has to be well established in law.

SHRIMATI JAYANTHI NATARAJAN:
That is why you are covering it up...
(Interruptions)...

SHRI SUBRAMANIAN SWAMY: We
also have our opinion as to what happened, as
to the circumstances in which this happened. I
shall not be answering every point of every
Members and I will not be bowing down to
everyone. After all, the nation has a right to
know the truth and to know the trutih through
an inquiry, and not from the version of one
person who happened to be an cye-v.utness. [
do not think that anywhere in the world,
where rule of law is there, one person as eye-
witness can be the final word on  what
happened

SHRIMATI JAYANTHI NATARAJAN:
This Government will never find out the
truth... (Interruptions) .. They do not want to
find out the truth. They want to protect some
people... (Interruptions) ...

SHRI V. NARAYANASAMY: The
Minister is trying to protect the police
officers... (Interruptions) .... and the State
Government. .. (Interruptions) ...

SHRIMATI JAYANTHI NATARAJAN:
It is a shame ... (Interruptions) ...

SHRI V. NARAYANASAMY: Itis
said that no police officer ran away.
It is being blatantly said. Itis not
true... (Interruptions’) ... This should
not come from the mouth of  the

'
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[Shri V. Narayanasamy]
Minister ,.., (Interruptions)...  Im
mediately after the incident, all the
police officers ran away except two...
(Interruptions)

THE VICE-CHAIRMAN (SHBI M. A.
BABY): I think I have to give security
protection to the Minister!

SHRI V. NARAYANASAMY:
Though he has not provided security to
others including my leader ... (Interruptions)

SHRI G. SWAMINATHAN (Tamil Nadu):
Sir, the honourable Prime Minister is here.
He may say something on this. We would
like to hear the Prime Minister on this.

THE VICE-CHAIRMAN (SHRI M. A.
BABY): He is intervening later on.

SHRI SUBRAMANIAN SWAMY: Sir, I
do not have to add very much more as the
Central Bureau of Investigation is fully seized
of the investigation. The technology used, the
modus operandi and the local logistics—all
these aspects have already been highlighted
through ihe Press. We do not need to go into
all those things. What needs to be done at this
juncture is to resolve to frustrate the nefarious
designs of those who wanted to create chaos
in the country and failed. Thank you, Sir.

THE VICE-CHAIRMAN (SHRI M. A
BABY): Now, Mr. Skinder Bakht.
oS fawaa 3@ 4av SiEq,
fregs nzfaats @ 9275 @1 & a4,
q7ar gul ¥ wrE w50 gu
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FY AT TERT aFar | ag g9l
AT AT AT S gAY age guar
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§ Afqdeat T aF arar Hiv Afdeet
 Tg-ug UHIA FVal

We have come to set up a Christian
Government based on the Gospel of Jesus
Christ.

fra @ freﬁa TH A HyTH Aagfisg
w1 7 HY §Ag F1G0 ala GA w7
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foarei wwar ss@ & simg Far
A FANG A A7 E A el
w0 g gmar_fua wav araa' %
qram{ qr I qa 3T vafaurg 3 sl
Err T E W ag7 vafaata @ g9

i TEME 5 m" FET A FEAT 7Rl E
qu T HIZgA T Fel W A4TA agq
a5l quta ar | &fra 39 A 18
TR AIT TAHTF, SE BA WA ¥ aTA
€7y W ol vgfaoty g vt
FTIET 2T T Fwrfgm F:I A EF
Agf 71 (sHEaw)

9 A ﬁmvfﬁ S OHCTT

(F@aR) | qaga waTw A
g A wr faE w7 W g
A IRfig Al F TaRoany F T A
fax a7 =r g1 #feq Fefred
vz & oyt ﬂqm FEET aifad
w7 & fau zwd dqm wy ¥ fr
fagsr @1f faam =47 &

AHAAt @ afgq cam AWt A
ar fazrgnt aidY, zasr qur fagear
SRt E oo

=1 wiaw gat ¢ amF  argr a1

q1EA oA FwRg g, =M S qrq
FIA 5 7

st fawes &e8 @ o gy o5t

q &7l E--

"While historians and political thinkers
will continue to assess ... many often feel
that he did not get a fair deal at the hands
of his opponents and was forced to
undergo trials before the bar of the people
on unsubstantial charges with
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practically, to credible evidence
against him." . .

g gagr faz aff FEar W
zafau =@ w=ar f a@ wasr AT
wgt & 1 faurd Afmr ar wmonr @
g sqst fom FEar | afea q@
anar & & am @9 gz and, #
gz faytd w8d zm A% 97 «df
Fgl =ifge | '

sl dfo frd wwe ;4§ ¥ g3
3 oF 7al s g f5 oamar we
mamnaﬁw- 3% AATTEH ETE |
q agq g. fed, ﬁa‘-ﬁ £l E‘@‘STIHT
arar-g | afsa and Al oF F7
gar wieql § fHoza 5@ & Fmd
T ﬁa. faem a1 famd. wwaT TR
£ H gur aF 9 1 FfFa anTgn
o dal &FRA € O § aga e A
A AT AFAT | gz qFAE W
CERCENE (G ﬁﬂ Al :

st fawwa? @ed : 1 3% wmA

F3l & 9aFr 4 FriH FIT g
LT aztfrr.aaraﬁ ata R gt fa gar
nA\R Hi=T 1) e TH qai SITEITE' e
w3t o7l T ag TEa & #ead
Fgal_ard @ fr =z ga frdl
T wlig g7 § da AT RERR] AF"
g for mTa=E Farg WA AL, .
(za=ara)

sfiady wear afga : wm He!
gredf 4 @ fasgal #=0 T @
q ?

FRIVI afer @A : AT 7Ea
gEm WOATT A Al BE an TE A

=il faqﬂt TEA . w37 HIEA
§ ug W€l g 7 far tseelr o foew
BIEEl & A1 ST r.'mqa' HaFT g
¥ | OE AT G A EETE A
7T :ﬂf-tr | uz =ag fmardr {gEna
foqra aTT &A@l gl & | ELC
ZEY W@ AT | ¥ ooHr RIAET
qaar § fn e wdr A F ard
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[ A7 w2t mrgq)
ST ogreAr gur & vemy L R
#w@f%malqgﬁﬂ IFIFT
N w1 avq & faardy feara-faars
mﬁmmaﬁalamwﬁua
¢ wafrer 3 gray 9ET WY &
¥ & | adt gheer widr o grear
TF AT 9w w fan
ARAINE M dqF zrear qr
ARt wfzu W % gqore & Ty
A FHT JANE WM Wy g fa
7% fageara A FZT =iz
AT VA T30 TG A1 7EY, e
91T 9gT T3 wYET orew 23§
AU a1 f5 g gt FAT 3
m%ﬁnvfrﬁ“%awaﬁrm
RIRUT At 2 wur ugm AEAUT HA
FOqOUsT & 7 mig oar CEGRAL
T F AT AT e mar ANL Al
ae FTE qr 7 AT 7z ag faegps
B ¥ Al o 5 oagra 4g
BIRAr afwaq1y &, aig sxw i,
q oA 4% qe gur v i
fagzr mar o | & A%E ¥ Ay
W FTAT T1gar & faga 3 a2
T T 81T fager e
TG 3 8w za0 ifhas 1E
T T AFT T § Tl
FEIT R ardf & sy 3 gt
ﬁwt%mmﬁfﬁﬁarar
g ﬂﬂﬁﬂwg‘r&a’r g A Ffeq
KL (e T
T FIX F1E dify foy g0 ATy
AT % g & e ag graar
g P o oy
(mwaw) . 5 ar FF |

SO I
T AT D onrew fe ﬁgﬁg‘.l)

ot faeny qey F T €
T nEdw A G F o

I AT FgE § agarEars
z'maﬁiﬂﬁu’rtﬁ‘w
o @t % far dure ¢
gt HIRIT Ty ¥ aq fgmav
zatl  fafere  wF sy trfi‘ar@r
SSURIE LI O ST
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wEdl AZAT 7o o

9T HUT WX W ehgya g
F T warew g dur T grar |
TH grog § agr qx

Iq12 ? Fw w7 H o e
AT T pf galey AT
wdl 7 57 wia o AT RTHE
U @€ gHIT & wma g4 A
FET 9T AN T frew a1 gaay gy
aifs zatl Tfafeas o @ gl
ERE U 1 T L e G,
T M AgA Tt gy,
(maam) . ftg wigi x ag arwgr
EHT A8 alg AT & arests &
o & fien ot fgmr o mimr 3 g,
W & g€ ar wgi A1 s m
T 41 7 afwwarg i gE wrt
T AHT AT T @Y qr 7. ..
(@am) . . sm moar o faar
AR ¥ (Wmam) .. 5w weEd)
T R T faErT W oA g e
. (TWRUR) . T wz Fmar wEer
¢ & wa wmw i A g, seam
Hoagt gf fewrsm siwm % @
§5 | @ wr 4 & 7 mifac s
W T TE ogAr M7 g osmE av
T gar 7§ (ewwmw) .

0 oduE wwd 0 ogw &
TTemz & wifs ey @0 & o
g | AN Sr FEAT Ay & Az
L ()

oY fawrat amy : A gy oy F
g FATAT HTgaT E‘? | HS14 gran
B &0 wgaaw 5% fr ogwr w0 o
wH fhar @ (emmud) .. g
g Ay fr =g oaur &1 o
THT Hgw & gaata ¥ &WT gEwe
.. (wmEER) | srErs i{ T ?f“
TWITS Hlgg w1 & T F A6
A1 & ey wew 3 TEE W fer
9T T S § afww vaw owma o
HAT EWT & A% Himsew st ¥
Alq GlEE TEH T T Ag
¥ | SEIS F ovawy ¥ oae gAmy
A fewisw & wma 7 smur s
&) wton uz g & fyowat wor
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AT Fq0 FaT @12 ooF £ 1 ug forw
g7 wEx ¥ far o ogg wQ wf
gk arq Ad &) ¥T oMg W A
raqE fads & mwa ¥ 1 um At
16T ofieg B ara &7 gmia & 9w
qEET AT G H s faar smar
g 34w T8 SarT ey ary

T g GEAT § oAyAr Tw, W,
AREE WL TG [T THET Ay
T 7 F4T A HYET 2 nux faide
dtge & A9l Agsad T1 EAEIT AT
Al (&39477) ) F7E 17 TET (mm)
A AnET w7 fagrar swar g fE
TR AT Higg (mmq) trﬁ:wrra"\
w@E A A ¥ G it ferrdt
& diT 97 IFAT SIEET F g1 wifau
THY FIT IFRT XL ET A FTE'T HqEET
(smmam) ¥+ foo T A% A
F1E g T8 awar 5 4 e faendr
FIRHT 3w T faareg ar @
qa @1 § g faard dqea noE
gz 90 & qa 1 oanal § 5w

ge WA BT W4T H IF a9 7
Fg 7@ E (WEam™) 43 M Ale

St (earard) WA T Frww T
® & 7% S o9y Jar g7 maar
UZALIA FIAT W AgF AT (HAum)

s Q0 F - Mo WIFK : 4 AT A
g1 "aAT (o)

st dtmw &a ot S ®
Fenlv #1 (=aum)

sft UR0BOTN0 W : EF AT
T AT Hig W UFAAT AFAT TG
RAY, AYH HE o9z anT wrar
AEr ZAT & (swmaw) wWive AE ¥
7z arg s a0 BT (ewaena)
gurasaTe Oifafefaag g1 (wnoaw)
EROAYY FAT FT W@ &l UEAIH
FIAT AEE AT, [qEG w7 M1 W
zq =0 fo 727 geq qIE7 | Fﬂlm’
T Trfefass zfesn foe @
a Folla I (amwﬁ) T AT
TrogfaIra wIe Sty AR w9 219
g (emagw) arq zfaars @@ aa
qHA (FmEae)
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i fasa'ﬁmw qUHEUH T
(welaieg) : & war wtear F wieh
st & E’WTT 1 W ey & owE
i ey frEve & 9913 € W@
g fuvy faeg ofmz &1 avw @ Ot
dlosioflo IFRT #WAT ¥ @ g
(amtma\ az W1 aier S & Zeat
: (mw'ra)

THE VICE-CHAIRMAN (SHRI BHASKAR
ANNAJI MASODKAR): Let everybody sit
down; I am on my legs. Mr. Bakht, if it is going
to hurt the feelings, it will not g, on record.

! H@AAA GAQIT 1 F2T
wd w1 wifed (maww) we TE
i g gw F (saEeE)

st 1 foager o mwwE s
F1 H FgT AW q@ H WA F
uz AF W G0 FGr 1 TEF

EAIT STy &1 dFn GgAl €
EWIT ATATGIa FT 8F%T Sgsal g
gAIT T & agy § AW ¥ Swar
F1 UFHT OFWAT § | WAF AT Wl
mgr & # wiag Twifw s g
HEHINT HRIN T TF WER( FI
=ifos & & ST wwElg w1 agn
gl YgS @I g (uAeTT)

sit fadrae awx: 7 &F AT F
Zifon @at g (9w fara wwT arga
i ara IBAr AE€7 ATEAT§ . .
(o@m@) HF 997 ATEHA ama
T fau &1 F awaTHAT AUAT ¥ IEEA
07 FurEr yFTT AE TEar § wiT guhr
Frgar g . . . (swEaw) ":m ares
fgo .

st @aw FFQ ;AR AT
& Ygmarm’ wem wwwr @ &

st fawrae agm : foe w7 4184
A7 AEqiEl Far 1 fxe wHAAT ATEAM
g WA WIE@r F ) &TIET
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= qto fra Wt ¢ AFgIAT N
gl fo gRIL gaETEIG AIT SeArd
F1 GEFT 9gW @ & TA AE. ..
(zzEgm)

At fagear awq A angar § &
sta wrettd wgier &1 A% g ara
= @Al o qw | § Agarg fw
1 At AT IR wE AT AT S |
F 97T FE AEAGT 3T FIT TG
g, ., (wHaw)

+ft do fog gwiwv: Taiforag &
ﬁ: HE AET W TEANY W m;r_

a faw wgi 9T &, wg @mi A% e
ato.. Mt gfar, wy  fegena o
g1 ogHT A n:r PICE Sl R aﬁ
(=aw)

oA famrac am « ® gwifor ag
wr wgr g fo d% adier ww FT
Tarfo wr &... (wwaw) FaTr S
oF g, e
ST F1 oA AE g | oga faw ga@ar
=gr o gq T dWig ¥ @ET 0%
garar g, (smOwR) SO @
drza, An W0F @9 w19 a  fEw
# A7 1o Weaal @9 @@ AT
#19% 7 qm  MifT 98 SFATT A
AYAT  FA TEHAT @ HIgar g
afws wegar g (@ ww wupt w
AT 1 FE aTAT § UEeIT awE A

. (euEaw)

ITEATEA (B AR SEEIH
MEREFT)

Mr. Bakht, please address the Chair.

A =wgeAa fwe o FET AT &0
FRTIAT AET TEa arfm |

a:"r ﬁw-ﬂ q& @ 3IH UG @
feasioa & franIfeadi & &1 qem &1

IYANTERA (W WERT - ®eAIT
RqiEE®T) @ Please conclude now.

st fewrar a&q @ wm
fermora & 1 Sr0zd § 3% e feeT
a1 fom 1S & | Fw wewrT &0
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FLH & AMAT § I WY FgAr ag @
o foenifedt &1 a16 aga @ &7
g | oy fearifat qwzaa %_"l‘cﬁ ar
sl AT wlEE & H19 ST gIRET
gAT § @8 7 gmr | wg faefeEr #
lrﬁarfr"r fm«.rr AT GTAT AT gIAT
aifge. &fiw =fiw saw ¥
afra USE AET ST OZIEET ST
WY A Eres gEy & fE fmrﬁz’?
iE wEr 41 ) M wEEY GRS o
o fomat oy, Fadr -‘-.”T o7
ateT sitger whw fpar snoo) #
mqarr la " {.:-;— TiamEr T
g o wwe feddildl g @i eﬁ
Ftr #g w417 ®gr 207 ;g ar
it edy rrarr"—” | A% asqrqrf"rr
qr far gwar @mar f:_r_{’-. gl T
fmmieZt 3 afat & W7 WITRT WA
gfaat w1 T TV A1 FE GImT
="T | QFRI Eﬂu G’T EA - |3'ffq'9|'1
i{__ .
to prevent large-scale violence in va
rious part of the country
T AT MY giar =it o) gEe
WA T W AT qAEIT gET OE,
TEA NARTARA W7 T EVAH e
%fa. ST WE TEIAF @ m”’ GIGT
& a1 5% w19 9gET LA EEl §
oA wEr w1 (eamaE)
FAT A qATAT T E

oY EOTR FEE : W0 B0 A
R )W OWE Rw i A
foare g am F am @ & &'ﬁff’rr
AT a-r-;:f 1% TP uﬂ%’u
(smaaw) @ wwlAT. Tk e & .
foste # 7 digae w7 E E

THOT AT WA Fe |

S

st WSPE W o onINE ' ¥
gyt fwar & =% o0 wenEd )

st frmenv aea 9 TE rrrgrﬂg
fis

(o zo Fefeem § S 519 w1t ge
g4 WA & war ger & faw g
wifgm ar iz awEE ¥ g9 9%
fii amma &, .. (=ewam™)
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S @A a3y Eﬂﬂ*{ﬂ_’, present there,"  whether adequate
arrangements were not made

atfa |
it fahe7 @ex : 4 A8 FEAT AR
w g 5 7 S Agw, AR o
ST gE E A0 S QAT FOSI0ur g
ar feompora fadr @9y & Jar 9%
gt =i ar ur /g0 ? frax & ?
BT 70 WEC wIgg aalw #I¥ §
HT v ‘r’r;g.:[ o v O, WY @fae
W1 &, 4 ITET ara W AEafer A
g Hfws o4 77 a0 AT H

a,rr* st e Wiy & gen F g
St & AmAIT W THAIT FAT W
qr, W RIEE OWT F '
T

a1 Sehrw 7w g

89 71w W@ foal § | TF UW n@ars
g faar &0 fow it & o
7 oF dgfon faar 8, fog o ordf

B At & Posr & 1 SR W faw
l.r—r 1-.I’v T Al | 4E S AEUET
gYET § e 7, 298 onfEY wmear @
far -:-_'-a i ‘r"-ﬁr 20T G T OGT G
& WT TR W gF W FA QI
WHAT § | \ma"r) BHE  gan
rgarfis, rrra wes win wie feeT
gar &7 &, fosar =€ &7 o
frara wdf & 1
'TF‘a’f? T FIT W/ W ETEqr
gl & ¥ g '
srgar & fu fraer & o
i sire b AT vl °—“ %mﬁr G
3 rstrg frar smo #T SeE
B OHTC T FUT Fr 1T 7 “‘““ "'Irfl
AALEH L B

= o wadw fag

AR R

SHRI CHANDRA SHEKHAR: Mr. Vice-
Chairman the country is facing critical times.
We are faced with a tragedy unprecedented in
the life of any nation. I agree with my friend
Mr. Sikander Bakht, that we could not protect
Rajiv Gandhi. It means that there was a lapse
of security; but what does it mean, whether
this was because of negligence on the part of
the people who were present there, whether
there was any derilic'tion of duty on the
part of the officer

(fazT )

for the security of the persons whom we try to
save or whether there was something beyond
the ingenuity of the security forces that came
in the way. This is just for information,
because I shall not enter into any controversy,
that more than 1,400 people, police and
security officials, were deployed from the
Madras Airport to the meeting place. One 1.G.
who is a very reputed officer, who has served
for a long time in the IB, was present there.
Two DIGs were there. Many S.Ps and other
senior officials were there. Some of my
friends have said that there were no metal
detectors or frisking facilities. According to
the report that we have received from the
Tamil Nadu Government, there were metal
detectors. Frisking was done. Even the
garlands that were to be presented were
checked. This is the information we have got.
But, Sir, I want, to make one thing clear. This
incident is of its own type in the whole world.
Never before in the history of the whole
world was a human bomb used to kill a VIP.
Security manuals provide for all types of
explosives that can be used. There are
methods and methodology, how to check it,
how to prevent it. Security forces are
equipped and trained to look into these things
so that these security lapses do not occur. This
assassination of its own type and that is why
perhaps this security apse was there. I am
using the word 'perhaps' because the matter is
under investigation.

I want to make it clear that before Rajiv
Gandhi went to Tamil Nadu we knew about
the security risk. It was conveyed to him. It
was conveyed to-the officials of the Tamil
Nadu Government. The Governor of Tamil
Nadu was in constant touch with the
Government of India and, if [ may sav so, also
with the AICC and he was pretty sure.. .
(Interruptions). This is my information,
Fotedarji, and you can check it un.

Mo TATRT QIR (TFT qIA) ¢
a¥qiiz amd v feor Broogsshy
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[s7 w7 qrodg]
ger & ¥ faur wusta aidy @
... (zmmgm)

SHRI CHANDRA SHEKHAR: I am not
accustomed to this and I am not obliged to
speak like this. (Interruptions) .

[RAJYA SABHA]

W @t Ay 09U gaR
LUE

SHRI MAKHAN LAL FOTEDAR: May I
clarify that the Governor of Tamil Nadu was
not at all in touch with the AICC or with any
functionary of the AICC there?

SHRI CHANDRA SHEKHAR: I think
Shrimati Margaret Alva is a functionary of
the AICC. She was in touch with the
Governor. She had a discussion with him and
he said that all security arrangements had
been made. You check up with her. I do not
say things without checking. And I got it
checked up with Mrs Margaret Alva. So I say
that all precautions were taken.

SHRI P. SHIV SHANKER: Sir, may I
have a minute? I would just like to make one
submission to the honourable Prime Minister.
Because anything that he would say might
prejudice the inquiry, I would request him to
say it in a manner which does not prejudice
the inquiry. That is all my submission.

SHRI MAKHAN LAL FOTEDAR: Since
you have mentioned about Mrs. Margaret
Alva, if 1 remember it correctly, the
Governor had desired that Rajivji should not
stay for that night at a particular place.

SHRI CHANDRA SHEKHAR: That is
right.

SHRI MAKHAN LAL FOTEDAR: It was
not about the meeting or about the security
arrangement or anything. There was nothing
about this case.

SHRI CHANDRA SHEKHAR: But I only
said that even the Governor was in touch
with the AIGC about the security
arrangement.
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SHRI MAKHAN LAL FOTEDAR:
Not about the security arrangement
but only about the staying arrange
ment,

SHRI CHANDRA SHEKHAR: Because
that was parj of the security arrangement, the
Governor said that Rajiv Gandhi should not
stay in a private place and he should stay
only in the Governor's House. That was a
part of the security arrangement, that was not
a part of hospitality. That is the only thing I
say.

I agree with my friend, Mr. Shiv Shanker,
and that is why I said in the morning that I
would not like to say anything. That is why I
am saying, in a very guarded way, and I shall
not speak beyond a point where it might
prejudice the inquiry.

Mr. Vice-Chairman, Sir, there are many
possibilities and we are having all
possibilities looked into. I know that there
may be ramifications within the country
outside the country. I assure the honourable
House that everything will be taken Into com
sideration. Already all aspects are being
covered, I am at a disadvantage, Mr. Vice-
Chairman. As my friend, Mr. Shiv Shanker,
came to my rescue, what little I know about
it, I am not able to share it with the House.
But I surely agree that there was some lapse,
but this lapse was not because of negligence.

An honourable Member said that all the
police officials fled away from there. The
matter is being investigated. We don't want to
contest anybody's statement, but we have
been provided with the pictures of the police
officials trying to control...

SHRI S. S. AHLUWALIA: On a point of
information.

SHRI CHANDRA SHEKHAR; I am not
yielding.

SHRI S. S. AHLUWALIA: 1 want one
information from the Prime Minister.
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SHRI CHANDRA SHEKHAR: I am not
yielding.

SHRI S. S. AHLUWALIA. He is talking
about the security arrangement. Then where
was the ambulance? An ambulance is
required as part of the security
arrangement..,. (Interruptions)... Where was
that ambulance? Why was Rajiv Gandhi's
body taken in a police van and why not in an
ambulance? ... (Interruptions) ...

SHRI CHANDRA SHEKHAR Mr. Shiv
Shanker, should I answer this? ... (Interruptions)

THE VICE-CHAIRMAN (SHRI
BHASKAR ANNAJi MASODKAR: Please
sit down.

SHRI S. S. AHLUWALIA; Please replv to
this.

syRal @ear Afge o TarT wAT S
THY HIT AR |

=t gl Tag wgaifear : W&
aar ¢ fau fea @@ wwr s A 8
gn feq g1 ware weT & A qeza
gra # wwEr &, (swaw)

THE VICE-CHAIRMAN (SHRI
BHASKAR ANNAJI MASODKAR): Mr.
Ahluwalia, the Prime Minister is not
yielding.

s geawa far vl : a0
BT I H AR -Hrarqqramrr
7T 7 mmﬂ CIFF B GAT FWT ST
ik r;:armfrrgr"rrrﬁa'grq@ o1
a5y BYT grEry Jar awmE ...

(sragm) 2z aws! 359 TN AT
are gz gRfet &7 qra w@w §
ag aars:% Iy fe7 umdy Far
‘qr? . (Tmayuw)

THE  VICE-CHAIRMAN  (SHRI

BHASKRA ANNAJi MASODKAR): He is
not yielding. Please sit down.

ot gimAa fag weawrfaar
g 12&11%3"7 nisiz w5 qa T ¥, 92

Fat7T g 22 ABRESE ﬂ?’rﬁzr q’r

7z A3afTdY WITHT T G G gar

[4 JUNE 1991 ]

Discussion 138

g5 fg7 urmady axr o1 7 arfea
fomat dwafedr$tard! § o5 o Aifza
SACHI A UG S CE T LG U
T e g, @ IFT g g, ar
sq faq Tl 417 €FET 9gF w619
Frfag |

THE VICE-CHAIRMAN (SHRI
BHASKRA ANNAJI MASODKAR): Mr.
Ahluwalia, please sit down.

SHRI CHANDRA SHEKHAR; Mr. Vice-
Chairman, I don't know. This is a new
information that I have Sot and it will be
looked into whether an ambulance was there
or not. I shall not go into the details as to why
his body was taken in a police van and not in
an ambulance, because many things I am not
entitled to say. So, what little I know, only
that I can share with the House.

SHRI PARVATHANENI UPENDRA:
Press reports say that the PCC did not want
the ambulance because they had to pay for it.
That was the newspaper report.

SHRI CHANDRA SHEKHAR: No, that is
not correct.

SHRI AJIT P. K. JOGI: The PCC never
pays for the ambulance. It is your duty to
provide for it.

SHRI PARVATHANENI UPENDRA: 1
only quoted from the press.

SHRI VITHALRAO MADHAVRAO
JADHAV: Why say... (Interruptions)

it grerwia f'ag wgafam ¢
e Zlo TmIUT ¥ wwrw  wafa
awara # 7@ faar =ifF InFT qu
3Ar 9gar 4ri ... (swTaw)
THE VICE-CHAIRMAN (SHRI

BHASKRA ANNAJi MASODKAR): Please
sit down, Mr. Yadav.

SHRI P. SHIV SHANKER: This shows
how serious Mr. Upendra is.

SHRI PARVATHANENI UPENDRA: I
quoted from the Press reports.
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SHRI MAKHAN LAL FOTEDAR:. It
shows how mean he is (Interruptions)

SHRI CHANDRA SHEKHAR: , Mr. Vice-
Chairman, Sir, it is not a fact. I do not know
what the reason was; why the ambulance was
not there. But surely money part should not
have been a reason for this. This is what I
believe because an ambulance doesnot
requirec much money, and the local
ambulance is always present for VIP's
security. It should have been there. If it was
not there, I do not know the reason for it.

About the terms 'of reference, many j friends
have made this suggestion. That suggestion has
been made by the Congress President to me. I
have received a letter from him. I sent the terms
of reference for his suggestion. He has sent some
suggestions to me They are being discussed at the
official level. When he come, back, we shall
amend the terms of reference getting the advice of
the legal luminary, Mr." Shiv Shanker. I just
talked to the former Law Minister, Mr. j
Bhardwaj. There are cartain complications about
it. I do not like to die-cuss them now. But T
assure you, Mr. Vice-Chairman, that the terms of
reference will be changed to thesatis-faction of
the Congress Party because we do not Want to
conceal anything. That is another thing.

The third question which was raised by my
friend, Mr. Sikander Bakht, is about the
repercussions. After the assassination of Mr.
Rajiv Gandhi, all possible precautions were
taken. I know -that- something happened in
Tripura, something happened in Andhra
Pradesh, something happened in Tamil Nadu.
The situation was brought under control
within hours, as soon a; I got the news from
my friend, Mr. Upendra, and Smt. Renuka
Chowdhury. If Smt. - Renuka Chowd-hury is
here, she will vouchsafe that she got all the
protection within half an hour. In Tamil Nadu
also. ..

SHRI DIPEN GHOSH: Mr. Vice-Chairman,
Sir, one second, if you can .
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give me. After visiting Tripura, coming back to
Delhi I met the Prime Minister at 7 Race Course
Road. He telephoned the Home Department, and
he confided to me that the Central Government
had not received from the State Government any
report. The State Government did not send any
report to the Central Government about the
vandalism.

THE MINISTER OF FINANCE AND
THE LEADER OF THE HOUSE (SHRI
YASHWANT SINHA). They * will not.

SHRI DIPEN GHOSH: 1 told him.
(Interruptions) They did not send any report
to him.

SHRI CHANDRA SHEKHAR: Mr. Vice-
Chairman, all the State Governments think
that they deal with the security problem and
the law and order problem. Generally the State
Governments do not inform anything to the
Centre unless and "until it goes' beyond their
scope. Even in the case of Andhra and Tamil
Nadu, it was not that .the State Governments
informed. It was the individuals who were
affected by that, Shrimati Renuka Chowdhury,
Mr. Upendra, Mr. NTR, Advaniji and others
who might have informed about it.
Unfortunately we did not get any message
from Tripura. In Tripura, in the initial stages
that was a bad thing. But subsequently, my
dear friend, you also played some role which
is not very laudatory. (Interruptions)

SHRI DIPEN  GHOSH; What is
that? Tell me. It is not a question of

laughing away.
*

SHRI CHANDRA SHEKHAR: I -am not
laughing. I am sad about it.

SHRI DIPEN GHOSH: 1 have shown that
photograph to you.

SHRI CHANDRA SHEKHAR; Why do
you not hear me? First there was reaction.
Some CPM leaders and workers were -
attacked. After two days, the CPM workers
also- retaliated (Interruptions)
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SHRI DIPEN GHOSH: No, it is a parent™,
I say. It is not a fact, Mr. Vice-Chairman. It
should not come from the mouth of the Prime
Minister. I had met the Chief Secretary (Per-
sonnel). Your Chief Secretary did not utter
this thing.

SHRI CHANDRA SHEKHAR: No loud
speech from any side is going to change my
views. (Interruptions)

I said that in th, initial stages your party
workers were attacked, but after two, three
days you also attacked. Thig is unfortunate
whether it is from this side or that side.

SHRI DIPEN GHOSH: No. The villagers
fled to the jungle. They could not retaliate.
(Interruptions) 1 have shown you the
photograph. Why don't you trust me?

SHRI CHANDRA SHEKHAR: You know
that after getting the photograph, ...

SHRI ASHIS SEN (West Bengal): This is
Prime Minister's partisan attitude openly and
clearly.

SHRI CHANDRA SHEKHAR; If
my attitude had been partisan, there
would not have been peace. (Inter
ruptions)

SHRI DIPEN GHOSH: When did you get
the report from the Tripura Government?

SHRI CHANDRA SHEKHAR: Mr, Vice-
Chairman, I myself said that I did not have
the report. Otherwise I Would have acted on
it. Only when I came to know about it, I tried
to And out the report, and the report that I
found was not a very happy one.

SHRI DIPEN GHOSH; That is a tailored
report. I say that the Chief Secretary was a
Joint Secretary in the Home Ministry when
Mr. Santosh Dev was the Minister of State for
Home Affairs.

SHRI CHANDRA SHEKHAR: 1 don't
discuss individuals here.

*Expunged as ordered by the Chair.

[4 JUNE 1991 ]

Discussion 142

THE VICE-CHAIRMAN (SHRI
BHASKAR ANN A JI MASODKAR): Mr.
Prime Minister, you may proceed.

SHRI CHANDRA SHEKHAR. Mr. Vice-
Chairman, we took all the precautions after
that.

ui faws ag @ & fqm o7
faae qar, arar 5 R R
TyAta {27 ez Az w7 st g
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Tifsifeda a1t 71 &7 7@l @7 "adT
g7 3T T STLIL QL ATHE F. .,

(zmaeta) . .':';-?.r sig ¥ E
(wamﬂ) TART HIE THIS a-?r‘

3R fE A7 20 e R E G
faqr & @@ awaz hrﬁqr far;—q
L (waww) . vz T OE

SHRI CHANDRA SHEKHAR: Mr.
Vice-Chairman, it is his assessment
but unfortunately the Government of,
India will go by the assessment of the
Governor why has to report about the
situation  there. There is a legally
elected Government and my friend
from the other side has been object
ing all the time that the Government
was interfering too much in the State
affairs. \

SHRI PARVATHANENIUPENDRA:
What about Bihar?

SHRI DIPEN GHOSH: Have you received
the report from the Governor of Tripura? Ten
IAS officers have submitted a memorandum
to the Chief Election Commissioner. Ten
senior IAS officers posted in Tripura have
said that unless the administration is hauled
up, there would not be any free and fair polls.

SHRI CHANDRA SHEKHAR; If that
report is with the Chief Election
Commissioner, he is a Constitutional
authority, he will take a decision. He need not
take my advice on that point. But I have not
received anything.
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THE VICE-CHAIRMAN (SHRI
BHASKAR ANN A JI MASODKAR): Mr.
Prime Minister, you can make your point.
You don't interfere.

SHRI CHANDRA SHEKHAR:I am not.
They are intervening. Mr. Vice-Chairman, as
soon as reports came from Andhra, I took
action on my part. I tried to contact the Chief
Minister or Andhra Pradesh who was not
available for some time; I was searching for
him in Hyderabad but he was in New Delhi.
No sooner did I contact him than he took
action and he reported to me every two hours
about the developments in Andhra Pradesh.
So if any lapses did occur, at least I have no
report of that but in the initial stages there
were losses and I think those losses were quite
enormous. My friend, Mr. Upendra, has made
some report. Shrimati Renukaji has made
some report. But that is an unfortunate
incident. When they wanted that these
incidents should be inquired into, the Chief
Minister agreed for a judicial inquiry and also
for an assessment of the losses. As soon as
Mr. Upendra met me, within an hour, I
responded in a written letter that the Chief
Minister had agreed to a judicial inquiry and
also to go into the compensation part of it. But
unfortunately, perhaps, my letter was not
enough and they waited for something more
for ending the hunger strike by Mr. N. T.
Rama Rao. I am very sorry to say that a great
leader of his stature had to suffer this agony
for two days which was not necessary
according to me. After having the assurance,
not the assurance of the Government of
Andhra Pradesh, a written reply to Mr.
Upendra that their demands are being
conceded...

SHRI PARVATHANENI UPENDRA: But
the culprits were not apprehended. That is
the main thing.

SHBI CHANDRA SHEKHAR. I have
answered every thing. Those culprits who
were named in the FIR were all apprehended.
But some cul-

[RAJYA SABHA ]

Discussion 144

prits were named because of political
controversies and they could not be
apprehended. But those whose names were in
the FIR, they were arrested according to the
information that I received from the State
Government. But we are all culprits in the
eyes of each other. My friend, Mr. Shiv Shan-
ker was just now telling me I should be under
strain. Perhaps he should have asked
Ahluwalia for the things, as to who is
responsible for the murder of Rajiv Gandhi.
But I am big enough to tolerate such
gimmicks from such small people in this
matter. But there should be same limit... (In-
terruptions) ...

SHRI S. S, AHLUWALIA: What are you
taking about? What did you say? .
(Interrurttions)
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SHRI CHANDRA SHEKHAR: I would
request Mr. Shiv Shanker as the Leader of the
Congress party to search their own hearts. Mr.
Subodh, please sit down. (Interruptions). Mr.
Vice-Chairman, you are in the Chair. Mr. Shiv
Shanker is the leader of the Congress party. Is
it going; to be the level or the debate where a
Member of the Congress Party can rise from
his seat and accuse the Prime Minister,
howsoever small he may be, of the murder of
Mr. Rajiv Gandhi? If you think that it is going
to add to the prestige of the Congress party,
you be satisfied with it. I have nothing to say.
And it has gone on record and Mr. Vice-
Chairman, Sir, you did not consider it fit to
expunge it from the proceedings. Is this the
level at which we are going to discuss this
matter? I know what situation I am dealing
with. We are dealing with a grave situation. 1
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am Prime Minister for a few days, for 11 days
or 15 days. But the nation is to survive. The
nation is to survive many Prime Ministers,
howsoever important and great they may be.
This nation has survived Pandit Jawaharlal
Nehru. This nation has survived Indira
Gandhi. This nation has survived.
(Interruptions)... many a great people.

SHRI GURUDAS DAS GUPTA (West
Bengal): While totally agreeing with the
Prime Minister, I implore upon the leader of
the Congress party to kindly tell us whether
this is the future that that party shows to the
nation.

SHRI S. S. AHLUWALIA: The people of
this country will decide the future.
(Interruptions) Who are you to interfere in a
party matter?

THE VICE-CHAIRMAN (SHRI
BHASKAR ANNAJi MASODKAR): Mr.
Ahluwalia, please sit down. He is responding.

SHRI GURUDAS DAS GUPTA; Is this
the decorum of the House, Mr. Vice-
Chairman?

THE VICE-CHAIRMAN (SHRI
BHASKAR ANNAJi MASODKAR): He is
responding.

SHRI GURUDAS DAS GUPTA: Nobody
can be allowed to behave in this way as 'has
been done. We are reeling under the shadow
of a great tragedy and instead of being alive
to the situation, instead of being responsible,
we are behaving in a most irresponsible way.

' THE VICE-CHAIRMAN (SHRI BHASKAR
ANNAJi MASODKAR): He is responding.

' SHRI P. SHIV SHANKER; Mr. Vice-
Chairman, Sir... (Interruptions)

THE VICE-CHAIRMAN (SHRI
BHASKAR ANNAJi MASODKAR): The
Prime Minister has said some thing. Now be
is responding. Kindly listen to it.
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SHRI P. SHIV SHANKER: Mr. Vice-
Chairman, Sir, I can well understand the
agony that has been expressed by the hon.
Prime Minister. It is unfortunate—in fact, I
referred even yesterday with a very heavy
heart— that we have been, for the last couple
of years, downgrading the position of Prime
Minister. What has been said by my
colleague, I would like to make the position
absolutely clear, cannot be the views of my
party in any form.

SHRI CHANDRA SHEKHAR: Mr. Vice-
Chairman, Sir,... (Interruptions I do not go
into whatever he 'has said. (Interruptions)

SHRI DIPEN GHOSH; Let it be expunged
from the records.

SHRI CHANDRA SHEKHAR: It is all
right. Let it be on record. People should be
known by ...(Interruptions)

s TR nagy fag 0 IaTwrsuE
HE®A, ©i1gT HIE ATET 1 yoH
HTEA% 7 48 A3T1 21231 § B 17 agex
facar fadT wvor % 9 w18 fadr wweq
97 FHfE ATUN @[T §HF=T & a1 ?
S wav  festsie ®r st oE
FIEAT 9T F[ATAT (YT, DF! AGTT WA
0% ZEqT FT HTIM SNTAT 4T 1 &l
Fql T4 §48 HT TRITG AT AT 4T

€1 &1 S P4y A quAr
HTEAT § )

IARLEA (N WERT WAL
The Prime Minister is  explaining what f‘[
the position is.

&t TR wagw fag : A w9F ag
WFEAT ATEAT § | ATUET SAeAT FAT
g fx o3 & degzr = fgar fa
garor & fedt & a7 a wrim &
z oty gz fasguw & w7 AR aw
AT T 7 FHAT HISIT T AT T & gH
A o FarEy | faw a7 gw SrEq Arem
AU 4FT § |



147 Short Duration
(Interruptions)

THE VICE-CHAIRMAN (SHRI BHASKAR
ANNAJI MASODKAR): Let us hear the point of
order.

SHRIMATI JAYANTHI NATARA
JAN: Sir, I am also saying the same
thing

SHRI CHANDRA SHEKHAR: Mr. Vice-
Chairman, Sir, even at this stage I fully agree with my
friend, Mr. Shiv Shanker that we should  not
indulge in this type of acrimony because times are quite
difficult and I do not know what the future has  in
store for us. Let us try to forget the differences for some
time on  some issues and the tragedy 'of death is one on
which  we  should try to forget about the political
differences. I agree with many of my friends that it is too
great a tragedy to be taken in such a frivolous manner. |
think that the whole House should cooperate in finding
out the forces that are responsible for this assassination
and I assure you, Sir, and the House that Government
will spare nothing to see that all those forces who
are responsible for this type of a heinous crime are ex-
posed. I am also grateful to the people of this country that
though the shock wag serious and they were  stunned
yet they .responded in a very mature manner, in a very
calm and 'orderly manner. Some small incidents
did take place, That is unfortunate, that should not have
happened. But even in those matters inquiry is being
held and if something comes out, the guilty persons will
be punished. If compensation is necessary,
compensation will be given to those people. About the
SPG and all those things, I do not want to go into all
those details because it is true that the Act is such that the
SPG cannot be posted without amending it because we
are under a rule of law. But there are equally
competent security forces which can take charge of it
and they have taken change of it. And J. can assure you
no sooner than did we get any information'about any
individual, whether he is a member of a political

party ]
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or an official  and anybody else, we tried to
provide, all security to him. ..

SHRI KAPIL VERMA; What about the threat to
Rajiv Gandhi and what steps di(j you take?

SHRI CHANDRA SHEKHAR: We got the
reports about Rajiv  Gandhi from time to time it had
been a chang- I ing situation and all the time we had
been alerting the State Governments, alerting Mr.
Rajiv Gandhi, trying to take precautions according
tothe < security risk involved in particular areas.
Earlier there were risks in other areas. ~ Tamil Nadu
was not one of, those areas but only a month or two
back we got that report. We alerted the Tamil Nadu
Administration. We alerted all the agencies.. .

SHRI KAPIL VERMA: What type of alert was
given? I think it was only a general alert.

SHRI CHANDRA  SHEKHAR: I can't answer
what type of alert was given; itis not possible for me
but it was not a general alert. A general alert is a
security threat.  Those who have dealt with the police
and security matters, they know better. They are made
in a specific manner that these are the forces from which
we fear, we have some apprehension, and we
should take all  the precautions.  But these are
matters which cannot be shared in the House because
security arrangements are made by the Intelligence
Officers on information.  For that, all the time we do
not get evidence, but only information. Information is
one thing, .evidence is altogether different. If 1
say something, all the hon. Members get up and say,
"What is the evidence?" 1 have no evidence for
this, but "information" may be more correct even
without having any evidence for that purpose and
there comes the delicacy of making arrangements
of security and that is why [ was saying that we
should have some restraint about this matter. I was
saying about the leaders
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of various political parties — my friend
Upendra said—the day this incident took
place, I was in touch with Mr. V. P. Singh and
V. P. Singh rang me up and at that time I told
him that I had heard that some slogans could
be raised against him and that he should be
cautious. If he comes or moves somewhere,
he should inform either my office or the
security forces and all the security was
provided. Yesterday, someone carac to me
and he m said that the security was not
adequate. An officer of Joint Director's rank
went to his house and he got all the infor-
mation. It has not happened about only V. P.
Singh, but about all the persons who
according to the Intelligence Services are
under security risk. We have taken all precau-
tions because, Mr. Vice-Chairman, there are
certain forces in the country which are not
only targetting individuals, but they are also
trying to create a chaotic situation, a situation
of uncertainty. They target certain individuals
so that they could create s.jme confusion in
the democratic system of the country. There-
fore, we viave to be very alert till the elections
are over.

The day Shri Rajiv Gandhi was
assassinated, the next morning; in various
countries of -the world, news was spread on
the television and the radio that India was
ablaze, that it was falling apart. The first
question which the delegations, which came
to Delhi to participate in the funeral of Shri
Rajiv Gandhi, asked me was: 'How was it that
we got this news, but here things are going on
peacefully?' They were thinking that there
would be turmoil and trouble in the Capital,
Delhi. I salute the people of the country. I
congratulate and thank all of you for what-
ever co-operation you have extended.

I would appeal to the leaders of all the
political parties. Please have some self-
restraint because the coming days are one of
ordeal and difficulties. I assure you
nothing would
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be left undone in order to see that these
forces are found out. I assure you. I can
understand the agony of my friends in the
Congress Party. Some friends ssy that I want
to conceal something. Nothing like that. The
day I had a letter from the President of the
Congress Party, within one hour, I replied
back. I got his suggestions, but these are to be
discussed at the level of legal luminaries like
Shri Shiv Shanker and Shri Bhardwaj and
officials of the Government of India.
Whatever suggestions are there would be
accepted without any comma or fullstop;
nothing will be changed. But all of us know
the implications. Certain implications are
there. As you Icnow, a Supreme Court Judge
has already been appointed as the Inquiry
Commission. The Government on its own,
Suo motu cannot take a decision. We shall
discuss it with Justice Verma and then
whatever changes are necessary will be
made.

Mr. Vice-Chairman, Sir, I once again
appeal to this House and to the people of the
country. At this trying time for the nation, we
should forget our petty differences and try to
fight the forces, the divisive forces, the forces
of destabilisation, which are at work in the
country. Thank you.

SHBI A. G. KULKARNI (Maharashtra):
Mr. Vice-Chairman, Sir, I have nothing much
to add now after all this discussion. But I
would only make three points.

Mr. Sikander Bakht was talking about the
permissive atmosphere of violence. But I
would ask, who is responsible for this? I
squarely blame the Rath Yatra and the Ayo-
dhya agitation. This "is what had created the
atmosphere ' of violence which ultimately
culminated in such a drastic happening*

Sir, in Maharashtra, the B.J.P. has an ally.
Though, Mr. Chavan has not  named, in
Pune, the B.J.P.'s
ally, the Shiv Sena, said that there
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[Shri A. G. Kulkarni] was nothing wrong
in Mahatma Gandbhi's assassination and that a
statue should be erected for Nathuram Godse.
I would appeal to the Prime Minister such
mischievous people who have really done the
maximum harm to the country should be
jailed immediately. The B.P.J, has Ram on
the lip and Nathuram Godse, in its heart.

SHRI S. B. CHAVAN: Mr. Vice-
Chairman, Sir, there is one point. The Prime
Minister was pleased to make a statement
outside that internal Emergency was not
going to be imposed. I want him to bring it
on record here. I would like him to say
whether he confirms this statement which he
made outside.

SHRI CHANDRA SHEKHAR: Sir, I do
not know how this idea came into some
fertile minds. The day Shri Rajiv Gandhi was
assassinated or the next day, somebody could
have thought of Emergency. But after seven
days, when things were calm and quiet,
somebody thought of this. For the first time I
read this word emergency in a statement
made by the President of BJP, Mr. -Murli
Manohar Joshi. The next day this statement
was again made by Shri Pranab Mukherjee,
the spokesman of the Congress party. Except
for these two luminaries, I have not heard this
word from any other responsible person, nor
has this word entered into my imagination. It
was only these two great people who re-
minded me of emergency which is not a very
plausible one for me... (Interruptions)...
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SHRI S. B. CHAVAN: So also about the
elections. Are the ejections going to be held
in time? ... .. . (Interruptions). ...

SHRI A. G. KULKARNI: All that I
wanted to say is the BJP have Ram on their
lips and Nathurair Godse in their heart ...
(Interruptions) ...
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SHRI A. G. KULKARNI: Mr. Vice-
Chairman, I want to draw the attention of the
Prime Minister that action should be taken
against political parties like the BJP who
have Ram on their lips and Nathuram Godse
in their heart. What action is the Home
Ministry taking? The second point is I fully
agree with the Prime Minister that internal
and external forces are trying to destabilise
this country and we are going through a
great
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crisis and for that purpose these rumours of
emergency should be cleared at the earliest ...
(Interruptions) ... These rumours of
emergency came because of the time gap in
the announcement of elections by the Elec-
tion Commission. This created confusion in
the minds of the people. I am happy that you
have categorically rejected these rumours.
But you should have done that earlier. It has
been pointed out that elections would be
sabotaged between today and 12th June ...
(Interruptions) ... For that purpose I again
request the Prime Minister that security irran-
gements should be beefed up for the leaders
of all political parties. The country is going
through a great crisis and elections must be
held on Schedule. These magazines have
written that this country is going to break and
this country will be fragmented. I think that
the Prime Minister should take steps with all
the powers he has as Prime Minister to see
that such rumours are scotched outright.
Thank you, Sir.

SHRI S. VIDUTHALAI VIRUMBI: Mr.
Vice-Chairman, Sir, what ought not to have
happened unfortunately happened in India,
taking the life of the late Prime Minister,
Rajiv Gandhi, and also the lives of other in-
nocent persons and police officers who lost
their lives in the bomb blast on the night of
May 21, 1991. Mr. Vice-Chairman, Sir, today
we came to know through the Press media
that the State Intelligence Wing did receive a
message from the Centre on May 17 or 18
alerting the Government of Tamil Nadu on a
possible threat to Mr. Gandhi's life. In spite
of it, the required security arrangements had
not been provided. Everybody knows that
merely surrounding a WIP by the police offi-
cials and constables only is not sufficient to
protect the person.

Sir, we condemn violence in any form in
all aspects of life. We hope that the
Government would find
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out the culprits and punish them accordingly.

When Tamil Nadu was under the
leadership of Dr. Kalaignar, the late-
lamented Prime Minister Rajiv
Gandhi  visited Tamil Nadu eight
times, both as Prime Minister and as
the Opposition leader. He was safely
protected by tight security arrange
ments even to the extent that even
his own partymen not holding wvalid
passes could not reach him. This
strict  vigilance was only to protect
the former Prime Minister. But now
I am informed that a police official's
daughter, who is in a foreign count
ry, at about 11-00 P.M. on that day
gave out the news about the bomb
blast on Rajiv Gandhi which he
himself did not know till he was informed
Such was the calibre of the high officials
working in Tamil Nadu.

Following the assassination of Mr. Rajiv
Gandhi, there was an unprecedented outbreak
of violence in Tamil Nadu. The -culprits
singled out the persons and properties of the
DMK and the other National Front consti-
tuents and Left parties and their supporters
and their sympathisers, and indulged in
murder, arson, looting and destruction of their
properties, vehicles, election offices and other
election-rel?ted materials to maim our
election campaign and to gain an unfair
electoral advantage. For example, the
Murasoli Press, where the party organ of the
DMK, "Murasoli", is published, has been
destroyed, and even backpapers and newsprint
paper were set on fire. The loss incurred is
still being estimated. Even yesterday morning,
on Dr. Kal-aignar's birthday, that is, on the
3rd June, in the early morning, the election
van and the car used by our leader, Dr.
Kalaignar, parked inside the party
headquarters, "Anna Arivala-yam", were set
on fire by anti-social elements by pouring
petrol. Like this.,, the party's General
Secretary's house was also ransacked and the
cars parked in the house were also set on fire.
The Deputy General Secretary, Shri Nanil
Manoharan, also
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[Shri S. Viduthalai Virumbi] met with the
same fate. Nobody has been spared.
Candidates, cadres and even innocent people
were assaulted. Even lady candidates were
not spared and they also became victims.

One lady candidate, contesting in the
Anthiyur constituency, which is a reserved
constituency, was assaulted physically and
admitted in the hospital. When she was in the
hospital, she was again attacked! Not being
satisfied, the hooligans went to the house of
the candidate again and plundered cash and
jewels and also destroyed the structure of the
house. More than a hundred crores of rupees'
worth of properties have been destroyed.
Such things happened throughout Tamil
Nadu without any check by the Police
Department.

In this connection, I would like to quote
from the "Indian Express":

"Madras, May 31: The death or assassination
of a political VVIP is taken here as a licence
to loot and indulge in rovdyism. The trend
was set with the assassination of Mrs. Indira
Gandhi in 1984. For instance, a lady
secretary, working for a multinational
company in the City, lost an eye when some
anti-socials stoned trains. They also indulged
in arson. But the culprits were never arrested.
Urchins, armed with sticks, ruled the streets;
ordering two-wheeler riders to dismount and
shopkeepers to down shutters. They looted
and destroyed property.

"There was no prosecution, and nothing
happened to the miscreants. The same
archins, older by three years, indulged in
wider looting and vandalism after the death
of MGR in .1987. But then City Police
Commissioner W.I. Dawaram ordered the
police to shoot any one setting fire to public
transport for looting property and the
violence stopped.

"Unfortunately, the same cannot be said
about the violence and looting after the
assassination of Mr. Rajiv Gandhi on May 21
night. The whole world knew of it by
midnight,
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The police had atleast six hours to take steps
against likely vandalism. Not only was such
a precaution not taken, the vandalism and
looting were allowed to continue even on the
third day after the assassination."

SHRIMATI JAYANTHI NATARAJAN :
When the DMK Government was there, what
were they... (Interruptions). How many buses
were burn? (Interruptions)

SHRI S. VIDUTHALAI VIRUMBI:
Please find out as to who is responsible for all
this. I urge this Government of India to
institute an Inquiry Commission to look into
this aspect and make suitable compensation
to the victims killed in Sriperumbudur and in
violence thereafter. In fact, I am told that the
oral instruction was given to the Police
Department not to take any action against
vandalism and to be passive spectators
whatever be the offence committed by the un-
ruly and anti-social elements.

AN. HON. MEMBER: When DMK was
there, how many ... (Interruptions)

SHRIMATI JAYANTHINATARA-JAN:
How many Congress workers were
(Interruptions)

SHRI S. VIDUTHALAI VIRUMBI: When
a tragedy takes place in a country, people
may come down to streets and request the
shop owners to pull down the shutters. But it
was reversed this time by the anti-social
elements. Closed shops were opened by
breaking the shutters with all tools available
at their disposal and were looted and
businessmen are unable to carry on their
business. Seven people, all belonging to
DMK Party, were brutally killed: (1) In
Thiruvarambur, Mohamed Haneefa,
(2) in Tiruvarambur, Noor Mohamed,
(3) in Salem  District, Chokkanur,
Ramasamy. (4) in Kangeyam consti
tuency, Natha Kadayur Ponusami, (5)
in Salem District, Kondalampatti,
Kandasami's mother Kuppayi. (6) In
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Salem district, Attyampatti, Pena-sami, and
(7) in Kadayanallur, Krish-napuram,
Pandaram.

Sir, seven persons belonging to the DMK
Party were murdered. This is the information
so far.

Even yesterday morning, I was m told that a
word was given to the Police Department not
to take any action against vandalism and to act
as spectators whenever an offence  was
committed by unruly and antisocial elements
as I told you just now.

It is widely known that this organized
orgy of violence was let loose at the instance
of the AIDMK and Congress Party...

SOME HON. MEMBERS: No, no.
(Interruptions)

SHRI S. VIDUTHALAI VIRUMBI: This
is the notice actually published by the
Congress Party organisation, Dharampuri.
This is the notice put up by the Congress
organisation, City Youth Congress, Ariyalur,
and one other. These are all published by the
Congress Party. (Interruptions)

Now I come to the observation by the
'Hindu' editorial.

THE VICE-CHAIRMAN (SHRI
BHASKAR ANN A JI MASODKAR): Mr.
Virumbi, now please conclude.

SHRI S. VIDUTHALAI VIRUMBI: Please
allow me three more minutes. Sir, the 'Hindu
editorial" observed and I quote: "What
happended . .. during the three or four days
that followed the tragedy had all the in-
gredients of a politically inspired and target-
specific attack. Looting, arson land wanton
destruction of property belonging to the non-
Congress (I) leaders and activists were the
order of the day, with the election propaganda
materials like huge cutouts coming for the
vandals' special attention."

Sir, all these atrocities were committed
against DMK party members and their
allies only to maim our
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election campaign and to gain unfair electoral
advantage. The Government of Tamil Nadu
added insult to the injury. The Government of
Tamil Nadu had arrested about 6000, most of
them miscreants, very lately. Out of them,
2000 were arrested against specific offences
like looting, arson and all sorts of vandalism.
(Interruptions) Unfortunately, the
Government of Tamil Nadu released all 6,000
people including those 2,000 who ought to
have been kept in remand for non-bailable
offences. In this way, the Government of
Tamil Nadu helped the anti-social elements.
Sir, the Chief Secretary to the Government of
Tamil Nadu called a meeting of the
representatives of all political parties on 23rd
May, 1991 to discuss the unprecedented
outbreak of violence. In that meeting, it was
unanimously resolved that the State
Government should constitute a Commission
of Inquiry with a sitting High Court Judge to
inquire into the said extensive violence and
culprits should be brought to book, and ade-
quate compensation should be given to the
victims. Being the decision of all political
parties, the moral duty of the Governor of
Tamil Nadu is to abide by the decision. But
the Governor refused to institute the Inquiry
Commission giving some lame excuses. Even
though he is legally entitled to institute the
Inquiry Commission, he has not done so far
reasons best known to him. I once again urge
upon the Government of India to constitute an
Inquiry Commission for above.

Sir, before concluding my speech, I would
like to place on record that the security lapse
which has taken away the life of late Prime
Minister Rajiv Gandhi, the Governor of
Tamil Nadu is fully and wholly responsible
for this tragedv, and in all fairness, on behalf
of my party and the people of Tamil Nadu. 1
hereby call upon the hon Governor of Tamil
Nadu to resign forthwith taking moral
responsibility for the security lapse, failing
which the Government of India should dis-
miss him from the post. Sir, we fear
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[Shri S, Viduhalai Virumbi] that his
continuance in office as Governor of Tamil
Nadu will mar fair and free election in Tamil
Nadu.

With these words, Sir, 1 conclude.
SHRI MADAN BHATIA (Nomi
nated) : Mr. Vice-Chairman, Sir, when
India was going to sleep, there was
one man who was up and above. He
was in a hurry. He had always been
in a hurry because he had always felt
that he had much to do for his
country and the time was not enough.
He had an appointment to keep. He
had a message to deliver to a
section of his countrymen.
He arrived at his place
of appointment, and the crowd surged
forward. Many Of them touched him
by the hand and broke into a frenzy
of joy. To one exasperated constable,
he said, "don't worry, relax. " These
were his last words. Then there was an
explosion and the smoke. And the
whole thing was up in the air.
Rajiv.  Gandhi  had been ass-
assinated. It was through
cruel quirks of fate that he emerged on the
Indian political ~ scene. It was through a cruel
quirk of fate that he was snatched away from
the hands of his countrymen. During the
short intervening period he almost snatched a
pen from the hands of his destiny to write his
immortal story. He was a pilot by profession.
But it was the ideals of Mahatma Gandhi,
Jawaharlal Nehru, Indira Gandhi, the values
and the ideals of the Indian National Congress
which had moulded him  which had nourishes
him, nurtured him and had left an indelible
imprint upon his sensitive mind. It is
because of this that when the tragedy of his
mother cast a mantle upon him to  shoulder
the responsibility of this great country he was
not found lacking. All  other political leaders
and political parties have their sectarian
constituencies. He was the only political leader
whose constituency wag India, who by his-
tory of the Congress and .by heritage was best
equipped to speak the voice of the soul of
India, the voice of the unity of India, the voice
of oneness of Indian nationhood, the voice of
secu-
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larism, the voice of restoration of the pristine
glory to this country in the comity of nations, the
voice for  the upliftment Of the poor and the
downtrodden. That was Rajiv Gandhi. He was a

man of science. He had inqui-sitiveness of
mind, precision of thought and  courage
to challenge established notions and

conventions and subject them to close scrutiny. He
brought these qualities to bear upon his struggle
to secure for India a new ” place in accordance
with his vision an advancing nation, a self-reliant
nation, a nation which is defensively impregnable,
a nation which is technologically one of the most
advanced and the most prospersous nations in the
world. In that way he emerged as India's man of
destiny but not quite. His own destiny overtook
him. Sir, I have said these words because I am
filled with pain and anguish at the loss of my
leader. But when I look and come to the
discussion which is the subject matter of today's
agenda, I submit, Sir, that the scope of the terms
of reference of the Commission of Inquiry
which has been  appointed by the Government
and the scope of the discussion which has been
mentioned in the agenda are tantamount to re-
ducing the political assassination  of Mr. Rajiv
Gandhi to mere administr-tative triviality. The
lapse of security facilitated to  political
assassination of Mr. Rajiv  Gandhi. But that was
not the cause of the political assassination of
Raiiv  Gandhi. The terms of reference and the
manner in which this discussion is sought to be
raised cover up the forces which are really
responsible for the extinction of Mr. Rajiv
Gandhi. Mr. Rajiv Gandhi  was assassinated
because forces of violence and hatred were
injected into the body politic of India. Mr. Rajiv
Gandhi was blasted in cold blood because
there had been a consistent and concerted
campaign of vilification, of character
assassination  against him almost from 1987
onwards. Never before in the history of
Parliamentary democracy, has a Prime Minister of
a country been  subjected to so much
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vilification, so much character assas
sination as Mr. Rajiv  Gandhi was,
from 1987 onwards, with the excep
tion of Mrs. Indira Gandhi. Political
forces which found it difficult and
impossible to fight him on the ideologi
cal instrument of character assassina
tion and vilification of Rajiv Gandhi.
This was the very weapon which had
been wused against his mother. From
1977 onwards, it was Mrs Gandhi
who was subjected to vicious charac
ter assassination through the instru.
mentality of the Shah Commission. It
was Mrs. Gandhi who was subjected
to a number of fabricated cases in order to
destroy her politically. It was
Mrs. Gandhi who was expelled from
Parliament and was sent to imprison
ment although she had been elected
through the democratic process. The
same game was indulged in, in order
to destroy Rajiv Gandhi politically
from 1987 onwards. Mr. Rajiv Gandhi
was assassinated because those whom
he trustee and placed on the pedestal
of high office, betrayed him. They were
hollow men. They 'got too much too
soon, to easily and their ambitions
Were high, and they unleashed a cam
paign of personal hatred against Rajiv
Gandhi, and the pity is that all the
political forces in ths country hugged
them to their bosom and lifted them
up as if they were the messiah of the
new political moral virtues. This was
the atmosphere which was  created
against Rajiv Gandhi. They unleashed
the  campaign of  personal  hatred
against Rajiv Gandhi. The things came
to such a pass that even the assassins
of Mrs. Gandhi were glorified as mar
tyrs to judicial murder in order to
instigate the forces of violence and
terrorism  against Rajiv  Gandhi. What
is it that they did not do in order to
denigrate him. They used Thakkar
Commission report and used it as a
pretext to obstruct the proceedings of
this House and the entire Parliament
on the pretext that the whole report
has not been placed on the Table of
the House. What did they do when
they came to power? They got
all about the Thakkar Com
mission report. But did
any one of them—the Government or
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the parties which were supporting the
Government—seek to place the entire report
on the Table of the House? This was not the
game. They used another document in order
to destroy the whole Parliamentary system in
this country and used it as a pretext not only
to resign from Parliament but for the purpose
of creating a political atmosphere in this
country, the result of which was simply to
create hatred and a sense of violence against
Rajiv Gandhi. Now, Rajiv Gandhi was killed
because he took a bold and independent stand
over West Asia and put the external forces on
notice that India and, in fact, the whole Asian
region and all the Third World countries
would not tolerate the hegemony of an
emerging Super Power. 6 P.M.

THE VICE-CHAIRMAN (SHRI
BHASKAR ANNA JI MASODKAR): Mr.
Bhatia, how much more time will you take?

SHRI MADAN BHATIA: Five or six
minutes.

SHRI PARVATHANENI UPENDRA: Sir,
it was decided in the morning that Haryana
would be taken up at 6 p.m., and then this
diwussion can be continued.

THE VICE-CHAIRMAN (SHRI
BHASKAR ANNAJI MASODKAR): That is
why 1. am asking him. Mr. Bhatia, will you
be concluding now?

SHRI MADAN BHATIA. I have been given
ten minutes.

THE VICE-CHAIRMAN (SHRI
BHASKAR ANNAJI MASODKAR): There
are a number of speakers.

SHRI MADAN BHATIA: I am con-
cluding.

PROF. SOURENDRA BHATTA-
CHARIJEE (West Bengal): He has reached
Rajiv Gandhi now.

THE VICE-CHAIRMAN (SHRI
BHASKAR ANNAJI MASODKAR): Let us
have some patience.

SHRI MADAN BHATIA; Sir, Rajiv-
Gandhi was killed because it became obvious
to the internal forces of hatr-
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LShri Madan Bhatia] ed, violence,
communalism and secessionism, and their
abettors and instigators abroad, that it was
impossible to defeat Rajiv Gandhi through the
ballot box. Rajiv Gandhi was going to
become the Prime Minister of India. When
this became obvious, it also became obvious
what the rise of Shri Rajiv Gandhi as3 the
Prime Minister of India would have meant. If
Shri Rajiv Gandhi, has become the Prime i{
would have been the final deathblow to the
emergence of the communal forces in the
country, forces of fundamentalism in the
country. It would have sounded the death-
knell of the forces of secession which had
been gathering strength over the P riod of
last sixteen months when he ceased to be the
Prime Minister. It would have meant the rise
of one rallying force, one rallying point, for
the Asian and the Third World countries and
would have meant that one single Super
Power would not be allowed to exercise
hegemony over the rest of the world. It would
have meant a fierce independence on the part
of India and an exercise of her sovereign
rights as the leader of the Asian countries, as
against the hegemony of one Super Power. It
would have meant India forging ahead
economically and industrially, a self-reliant
country, and a country impregnable in
defence. This is exactly what the external for-
ces, the abettors and instigators of the internal
forces of hatred and violence, did not want.
This is exactly the internal forces of hatred
and violence did not want and they plunged
this country into a whirlpool of caste conflict,
communal conflict and religious conflict. The
result was, the assassination of Shri Rajiv
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Gandhi. These are the forces. We are
concentrating ourselves on the security
aspect. By concentrating ourselves on the

security

lapse, we are giving a go-by to the task
of identifying the forces which have been
really responsible for the assassination of
Shri Rajiv Gandhi. Sir, the Indian National

Congress

on 6-4-91 hi relation 164
to the State of Haryana
(Adopted)

has a very long history spread over a period of one
hundred years. The history of the Indian National
Congress is hallowed by the sacrifice 'of hundreds of
thousands of Indians. The. inherent strength of the
Indian National Congress is in the ideals on which it
has lived, the ideals of secularism, the ideals of
oneness of India, the ideals of self-reliant India, the
ideals and values of advancing nation, a nation which
will occupy its proper position in the comity of
natons. India will march ahead. Indian National
Congress has faced many trials, many tribulations,
many challenges. Indian National Congress will rise
to the occasion and will meet this challenge. On the
blood and sacrifice of Rajiv Gandhi Indian National
Congress will rise to the occasion and bick up. the
gauntlet which has been thrown to this great nation by
the internal forces of communalism, casteism, hatred
and violence and the external forces which are bent
upon disintegrating India.

But, Sir, for centuries and millennia to come India
will weep for Rajiv Gandhi. When history writes a
chapter on the contribution made by Rajiv Gandhi to
the making of new India time will almost come to a
stop. For those of us who knew him so well in flesh
and blood, a feeling comes: was it a vision or a
waking dream; flood is the music, do I wake or sleep?

THE VICE-CHAIRMAN (SHRI BHASKAR
ANNAIJI MASODKAR): The House will now take
up the Statutory Resolution and thereafter we will
continue with the Short Duration Discussion.

L STATUTORY RESOLUTION
SEEKING APPROVAL OF THE
PROCLAMATION ISSUED ON 6TH APRIL,
1991, UNDER ARTI CLE 35€ OF THE
CONSTITU TION, IN RELATION TO THE
STATE OF HARYANA H. MOTION SEEKING

REVOCATION OF THE PROCLAMATION



